=
>
T | AAA
S (e o)
Agenda %S| OXFORD
E CITY
COUNCIL

Standards Committee

Date: Friday 2 December 2011

Time: 9.30 am

Place: Oxford Town Hall, St Aldate's, Oxford

For any further information please contact:

Alec Dubberley, Democratic Services Officer
Telephone: 01865 252402

Email: adubberley@oxford.gov.uk




Standards Committee

Membership
Chair John Lay
Vice Chair Dr Anne Gwinnett

Councillor Clark Brundin
Councillor Michael Gotch
Councillor Gill Sanders
Councillor Val Smith
Councillor Dick Wolff

Chris Ballinger
Meryll Dean
Martin Gardner
Nils Bartleet
Fred Mogridge

Independent Member

Independent Member

Local Authority Representative
Local Authority Representative
Local Authority Representative
Local Authority Representative
Local Authority Representative

Independent Member
Independent Member
Independent Member
Parish Council Representative
Parish Council Representative

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement.
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and

at the Westgate Library

A copy of the agenda may be:-

- Viewed on our website — mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk

- Downloaded from our website

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk
- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription.




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The Constitution does not permit substitutions

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members serving on the Committee are asked to declare any personal
or personal prejudicial interests they may have in any of the following
agenda items.

MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on:
o 9 September 2011

e 15" September
4™ October

ASSESSMENT PANEL OUTCOMES

To inform the committee of the decision taken by the Assessment Panel on
the 4™. October

LOCALISM ACT

The Localism Bill has now received Royal Assent. The Head of Law and
Governance has submitted a report informing the Standards Committee of
the provisions of the Act and how they will affect the Standards regime.

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

The Committee is responsible for considering anything relevant (to its
responsibilities) in the Annual Audit Letter.

The Monitoring Officer will guide the committee to any relevant sections for
discussion

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN - COMPLAINT

Pages

25-28

29 - 44

45 -60

61 -68



To advise the Committee of the results of an investigation by the Local
Government Ombudsman that concerns their work.

CORPORATE COMPLAINTS

The Head of Law and Governance has submitted a report providing
information on corporate complaints received by the Council.

The committee is asked to note the report and make comments on it.

DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

9 March 2012, 3.00 pm

69 - 84



DECLARING INTERESTS
What is a personal interest?

You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter
relates.

A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close
personal association positively or negatively. If you or they would stand to lose by the
decision, you should also declare it.

You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must
register.

What do | need to do if | have a personal interest?

You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is
a prejudicial interest.

If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to
speak on the matter.

What is a prejudicial interest?
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if;

a) a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your
personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interest; and

b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory
matter; and

C) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of
the Code of Conduct.

What do | need to do if | have a prejudicial interest?

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting. However, under
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make
representations as if you were a member of the public. However, you must withdraw from
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3
STANDARDS COMMITTEE
Friday 9 September 2011
PRESENT: John Lay (Chair), Anne Gwinnett (Vice-Chair), Meryll Dean
(Independent Member), Councillor Smith (Local Authority Representative) and
Nils Bartleet (Parish Council Representative).
14. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Brundin, Gotch, Sanders
and Wolff (Local Authority Representatives); Chris Ballinger and Martin Gardner
(Independent Members) and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council Representative).

15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None made.

16. MINUTES

Resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the meeting held on 10 June
2011 be confirmed as a correct record.

17. REVIEW OF WHISTLE BLOWING POLICY

The existing Whistle Blowing Policy (previously circulated, now appended) was
examined by the Committee.

The Head of Law and Governance advised that he was not aware that the policy
had been used in the time since the Committee last reviewed it. He added that
he hoped this was a reflection of the open culture in the authority.

Resolved to not make any amendments to the policy.

18. REVIEW OF PLANNING CODE CONDUCT

The current Planning Code of Conduct (previously circulated, now appended)
was examined by the Committee.

The Head of Law and Governance said that he was satisfied that members were
aware of the Code’s importance because he had routinely been asked to advise
members on declaring interests at planning meetings.

The Committee proposed the following changes to the code:-

1) To amend paragraph 24.2 to make it clear that only those
Councillors who were members of a planning committees were
expected to attend planning training

1



2) To re word paragraphs 24.6 and 24.3 (c) in order to make clear the
definition of bias and pre-determination.

Resolved to authorise the Head of Law and Governance to RECOMMEND that
Council updates the Planning Code of Conduct as set out above.

19. LOCALISM BILL AND FUTURE OF THE STANDARDS
COMMITTEE/MEETING WITH GROUP LEADERS

The Head of Law and Governance provided the following information to update
the Committee on the progress of the Localism Bill and other recent
developments:-

e The Bill was currently at the report stage in the House of Lords with a third
reading due to get underway shortly.

¢ Amendments to the Bill proposed by opposition members were due for
debate in October. These amendments called for the reversal of the
decision to eliminate statutory standards committees and the code of
conduct. Further amendments also proposed the preservation of
independent members as part of retained standards committees.

o |[f it was still the authority’s wish to have a voluntary code of conduct this
would likely be in place early in the new year.

The Committee discussed its relationship with Parish Councils and it was felt
that it would be worthwhile to maintain some sort of support going forward. It was
decided to include an item on the next Parish Council liaison meeting to seek the
views of Parish Councils.

As the Localism Bill had not progressed to the point of royal assent, it was
decided to postpone the six-monthly meeting between Group Leaders, the Chief
Executive and Chair and Vice-Chair until the end of November.

20. MEMBERS' MANDATORY TRAINING PLAN 2011/12

The Head of Law and Governance reported that the all members had attended
the required annual Code of Conduct training for this year. A small number of
Councillors were still to attend planning training and this was due for completion
shortly.

For this year a further programme of optional training for members had been put
together. This included training on housing policies, chairing skills, accounts
training and performance data training. The training had so far received positive
feedback from members and was being delivered largely in-house.

Resolved to note the position.



21. ASSESSMENT AND REVIEW PANEL DECISION NOTICES

The Committee was presented with the decision notices (previously circulated,
now appended) of Panels held since the last meeting.

Resolved to note the Decision notices.

22. CORPORATE COMPLAINTS

The Head of Law and Governance advised that continuing problems with the
customer relationship management software had led no complaints data being
available for the meeting. He apologised for the absence of a report and assured
the Committee that information would be forthcoming to the December meeting.
The report submitted to the December meeting would give extensive analysis of
complaints received for the full year ending March 2011 as well as the current
year to date.

Resolved to note the position.
23. DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

2 December 2011 at 9.30 am
9 March 2012 at 3 pm

The meeting started at 3.00 pm and ended at 4.10 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Thursday 15 September 2011

PRESENT: John Lay (Chair) Chris Ballinger, Meryll Dean (Independent
Members); Councillors Gotch, Sanders and Wolff (Local Authority
Representatives); Nils Bartleet and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council
Representatives).

24. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Anne Gwinnett and Martin Gardner
(Independent Members) and Councillors Brundin and Smith (Local Authority
Representatives)

25. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. Hearing of Complaint Reference 703/4/31.

Councillor Gill Sanders, Personal, serves as Labour Group whip.

26. HEARING OF COMPLAINT REFERENCE 703/4/31

The Head of Law and Governance submitted a report (previously circulated, now
appended) detailing the procedure to be followed in respect of conducting a local
determination hearing.

The Committee confirmed that the subject members were content for the
complaint against each of them to be considered at the same time as the
conduct complained of related to the same meeting and the same declaration of
interest.

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, the Committee conducted a
hearing into complaint reference 703/4/31. A copy of the full decision notices are
appended to the minutes.

27. DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

2 December 2011 at 9.30 am
9 March 2012 at 3 pm

The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 3.33 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Minute ltem 26

A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

www.oxford.gov.uk

STANDARDS COMMITTEE - WRITTEN DECISION NOTICE OF HEARING

IN RELATION TO A POSSIBLE FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Case reference number: 703/4/31

Name of authority: Oxford City Council

Subject member, who the Councillor Mohammed Abbasi
allegation has been made

about:

Member representative N/A

Name of the person(s) who Councillor David Williams

made the original allegation:

Investigating officer(s): Nick Graham
Investigating officer N/A
representative:

Date of hearing: 15 September 2011
Chair of the standards John Lay

committee hearing:

Standards committee members | John Lay (Chair), Meryll Dean, Chris Ballinger
attending the hearing: (Independent Members)

Councillors Gill Sanders, Mike Gotch and Dick Wolff
(Local Authority)

Nils Bartleet and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council

Representatives)
Legal advisor to the hearing : Helen Lynch
Clerk for the hearing: Alec Dubberley
Date of report: 13 July 2011

/




Summary of the allegation:

It was alleged that the Subject Member failed to declare a
personal and/or prejudicial interest at a meeting of Full
Council on the 21 February 2011 when the budget setting
item was discussed and determined on the grounds that
an item for consideration in the Council's budget
concerned taxi licence fees and the subject member holds
such a licence.

Code of Conduct:

Oxford City Council Members’ Code of Conduct

paragraphs 9(1) and 10(1).

Hearing panel’s decision on
any procedural matter:

The Committee confirmed with the Subject Member and
the Clerk to the Committee that the pre-hearing process
had been completed. There was no dispute as to the
finding of facts contained within the Investigating Officers’
report dated 13 July 2011. The Committee also confirmed
that the subject member was content for the complaint
against him to be considered at the same time as similar
complaints against two other Councillors at one hearing.

Summary of the evidence
considered and
representations made:

The Committee invited the Investigating Officer to
introduce his report and summarise his findings. The
Subject Member was invited to make representations to
the Committee. The Subject Member confirmed that he
agreed with the conclusions of the Investigating Officer
and acknowledged that it had been a mistake not to
declare a personal interest. The Subject Member
apologised for his failure to declare a personal interest in
the budget item and had nothing further to add.

Findings of fact:

The Committee accepted the findings of fact as set out in
the Investigating Officer’s report as these were accepted
by the Subject Member.

Findings as to whether or not
the member failed to follow the
Code of Conduct including the
reasons for that finding:

Paragraph 9(1): Declaring Personal Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Abbasi had
breached paragraph 9(1) of the Oxford City Council’s
Code of Conduct in that he failed to declare a personal
interest at the meeting of Full Council on 21 February
2011.

The Committee concluded that because Councillor Abbasi
holds a dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire license
he should have declared a personal interest because, as
part of the budget proposals, the authority proposed to
make a series of amendments to the fees and charges
made for services connected to taxi licensing. The
Committee concluded that regardless of the length of the
report, the Subject Member ought to have known that taxi
licence fees were referred to in one or two lines of the
report.

The Committee also concluded that the Subject Member
must have been aware of the interest as he had declared
his employment as a Hackney Carriage Taxi Driver on his
Register of Interests form. The Code requires that where
a Councillor has a personal interest in any business of the

8




authority and attends a meeting at which the business is
considered, the Councillor must disclose that interest.

Paragraph 10(1): Declaring Prejudicial Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Abbasi did not fail to
declare a prejudicial interest at the same meeting of Full
Council on 21 February 2011. Therefore there was no
breach of paragraph 10(1) of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

The Committee concluded that the subject member would
have been exempt from declaring a prejudicial interest by
virtue of paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) of the Code of Conduct.
Paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) states that Councillors are exempt
from declaring a prejudicial interest when “setting the
Council Tax precept under the Local Government Finance
Act 1992.” The Committee considered that the process of
setting the Council’s annual budget and the Council tax
are inextricably linked. The Committee also had regard to
Standards for England Guidance, which states that
members do not have a prejudicial interest in a general
motion to adopt an annual budget, the details of which are
set out in an Officer report.

Penalties applied:

The Committee took into account the guidance provided
by Standards for England when considering sanctions.

It took into account that subject member had
acknowledged his failure to declare a personal interest at
Full Council and accepted his apology.

The Standards Committee decided to censure Councillor
Abbasi for failing to declare a personal interest at the
meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011.

Recommendations to the
authority:

The Committee instructed Jeremy Thomas as Monitoring
Officer to issue a guidance note to Councillors
accompanying the next budget council agenda papers
explaining the need to declare personal interests in all
matters contained within the budget. The Committee
asked that the note includes an explanation of the
exemptions under paragraph 10(2)(vi) of the Code of
Conduct to be included in the guidance.

Right to appeal: Under the provisions of Regulation 8(4) of the Local
Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determinations)
Regulations 2003, the member concerned may apply,
within 28 days, for permission to appeal against the
Committee’s decision.
Signed John Lay

Chair of the Standards Committee

Dated: 23 September 2011

Standards Committee
Oxford City Council

St Aldate’s, Oxford, OX1 1BX




This page is intentionally left blank

10



A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

www.oxford.gov.uk

STANDARDS COMMITTEE - WRITTEN DECISION NOTICE OF HEARING

IN RELATION TO A POSSIBLE FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Case reference number:

703/4/31

Name of authority:

Oxford City Council

Subject member, who the
allegation has been made
about:

Councillor Shah Khan

Member representative

N/A

Name of the person(s) who
made the original allegation:

Councillor David Williams

Investigating officer(s):

Nick Graham

Investigating officer
representative:

N/A

Date of hearing:

15 September 2011

Chair of the standards John Lay
committee hearing:
Standards committee members | John Lay (Chair), Meryll Dean, Chris Ballinger

attending the hearing:

(Independent Members)

Councillors Gill Sanders, Mike Gotch and Dick Wolff
(Local Authority)

Nils Bartleet and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council
Representatives)

Legal advisor to the hearing :

Helen Lynch

Clerk for the hearing:

Alec Dubberley

Date of report:

13 July 2011

11




Summary of the allegation:

It was alleged that the Subject Member failed to declare a
personal and/or prejudicial interest at a meeting of Full
Council on the 21 February 2011 when the budget setting
item was discussed and determined on the grounds that
an item for consideration in the Council's budget
concerned taxi licence fees and the subject member holds
such a licence.

Code of Conduct:

Oxford City Council Members’ Code of Conduct

paragraphs 9(1) and 10(1).

Hearing panel’s decision on
any procedural matter:

The Committee confirmed with the Subject Member and
the Clerk to the Committee that the pre-hearing process
had been completed. There was no dispute as to the
finding of facts contained within the Investigating Officers’
report dated 13 July 2011. The Committee also confirmed
that the subject member was content for the complaint
against him to be considered at the same time as similar
complaints against two other Councillors at one hearing.

Summary of the evidence
considered and
representations made:

The Committee invited the Investigating Officer to
introduce his report and summarise his findings. The
Subject Member was invited to make representations to
the Committee. The Subject Member confirmed that he
agreed with the conclusions of the Investigating Officer
and acknowledged that it had been a mistake not to
declare a personal interest. The Subject Member
apologised for his failure to declare a personal interest in
the budget item and had nothing further to add.

Findings of fact:

The Committee accepted the findings of fact as set out in
the Investigating Officer’s report as these were accepted
by the Subject Member.

Findings as to whether or not
the member failed to follow the
Code of Conduct including the
reasons for that finding:

Paragraph 9(1): Declaring Personal Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Khan had breached
paragraph 9(1) of the Oxford City Council’'s Code of
Conduct in that he failed to declare a personal interest at
the meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011.

The Committee concluded that because Councillor Khan
holds a dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire license
he should have declared a personal interest because, as
part of the budget proposals, the authority proposed to
make a series of amendments to the fees and charges
made for services connected to taxi licensing. The
Committee concluded that regardless of the length of the
report, the Subject Member ought to have known that taxi
licence fees were referred to in one or two lines of the
report.

The Committee also concluded that the Subject Member
must have been aware of the interest as he had declared
his employment as a Hackney Carriage Taxi Driver on his
Register of Interests form. The Code requires that where
a Councillor has a personal interest in any business of the
authority and attends a meeting at which the business is

12




considered, the Councillor must disclose that interest.

Paragraph 10(1): Declaring Prejudicial Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Khan did not fail to
declare a prejudicial interest at the same meeting of Full
Council on 21 February 2011. Therefore there was no
breach of paragraph 10(1) of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

The Committee concluded that the subject member would
have been exempt from declaring a prejudicial interest by
virtue of paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) of the Code of Conduct.
Paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) states that Councillors are exempt
from declaring a prejudicial interest when “setting the
Council Tax precept under the Local Government Finance
Act 1992.” The Committee considered that the process of
setting the Council’s annual budget and the Council tax
are inextricably linked. The Committee also had regard to
Standards for England Guidance, which states that
members do not have a prejudicial interest in a general
motion to adopt an annual budget, the details of which are
set out in an Officer report.

Penalties applied:

The Committee took into account the guidance provided
by Standards for England when considering sanctions.

It took into account that subject member had
acknowledged his failure to declare a personal interest at
Full Council and accepted his apology.

The Standards Committee decided to censure Councillor
Khan for failing to declare a personal interest at the
meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011.

Recommendations to the
authority:

The Committee instructed Jeremy Thomas as Monitoring
Officer to issue a guidance note to Councillors
accompanying the next budget council agenda papers
explaining the need to declare personal interests in all
matters contained within the budget. The Committee
asked that the note includes an explanation of the
exemptions under paragraph 10(2)(vi) of the Code of
Conduct to be included in the guidance.

Right to appeal: Under the provisions of Regulation 8(4) of the Local
Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determinations)
Regulations 2003, the member concerned may apply,
within 28 days, for permission to appeal against the
Committee’s decision.
Signed John Lay

Chair of the Standards Committee

Dated: 23 September 2011

Standards Committee
Oxford City Council

St Aldate’s, Oxford, OX1 1BX

13




This page is intentionally left blank

14



A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

www.oxford.gov.uk

STANDARDS COMMITTEE - WRITTEN DECISION NOTICE OF HEARING

IN RELATION TO A POSSIBLE FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Case reference number:

703/4/31

Name of authority:

Oxford City Council

Subject member, who the
allegation has been made
about:

Councillor Sajjad Malik

Member representative

N/A

Name of the person(s) who
made the original allegation:

Councillor David Williams

Investigating officer(s):

Nick Graham

Investigating officer
representative:

N/A

Date of hearing:

15 September 2011

Chair of the standards John Lay
committee hearing:
Standards committee members | John Lay (Chair), Meryll Dean, Chris Ballinger

attending the hearing:

(Independent Members)

Councillors Gill Sanders, Mike Gotch and Dick Wolff
(Local Authority)

Nils Bartleet and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council
Representatives)

Legal advisor to the hearing :

Helen Lynch

Clerk for the hearing:

Alec Dubberley

Date of report:

13 July 2011

15




Summary of the allegation:

It was alleged that the Subject Member failed to declare a
personal and/or prejudicial interest at a meeting of Full
Council on the 21 February 2011 when the budget setting
item was discussed and determined on the grounds that
an item for consideration in the Council's budget
concerned taxi licence fees and the subject member holds
such a licence.

Code of Conduct:

Oxford City Council Members’ Code of Conduct

paragraphs 9(1) and 10(1).

Hearing panel’s decision on
any procedural matter:

The Committee confirmed with the Subject Member and
the Clerk to the Committee that the pre-hearing process
had been completed. There was no dispute as to the
finding of facts contained within the Investigating Officers’
report dated 13 July 2011. The Committee also confirmed
that the subject member was content for the complaint
against him to be considered at the same time as similar
complaints against two other Councillors at one hearing.

Summary of the evidence
considered and
representations made:

The Committee invited the Investigating Officer to
introduce his report and summarise his findings. The
Subject Member was invited to make representations to
the Committee. The Subject Member confirmed that he
agreed with the conclusions of the Investigating Officer
and acknowledged that it had been a mistake not to
declare a personal interest. The Subject Member
apologised for his failure to declare a personal interest in
the budget item and had nothing further to add.

Findings of fact:

The Committee accepted the findings of fact as set out in
the Investigating Officer’s report as these were accepted
by the Subject Member.

Findings as to whether or not
the member failed to follow the
Code of Conduct including the
reasons for that finding:

Paragraph 9(1): Declaring Personal Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Malik had breached
paragraph 9(1) of the Oxford City Council’'s Code of
Conduct in that he failed to declare a personal interest at
the meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011.

The Committee concluded that because Councillor Malik
holds a dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire license
he should have declared a personal interest because, as
part of the budget proposals, the authority proposed to
make a series of amendments to the fees and charges
made for services connected to taxi licensing. The
Committee concluded that regardless of the length of the
report, the Subject Member ought to have known that taxi
licence fees were referred to in one or two lines of the
report.

The Committee also concluded that the Subject Member
must have been aware of the interest as he had declared
his employment as a Hackney Carriage Taxi Driver on his
Register of Interests form. The Code requires that where
a Councillor has a personal interest in any business of the
authority and attends a meeting at which the business is

16




considered, the Councillor must disclose that interest.

Paragraph 10(1): Declaring Prejudicial Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Malik did not fail to
declare a prejudicial interest at the same meeting of Full
Council on 21 February 2011. Therefore there was no
breach of paragraph 10(1) of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

The Committee concluded that the subject member would
have been exempt from declaring a prejudicial interest by
virtue of paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) of the Code of Conduct.
Paragraph 10(2)(c)(vi) states that Councillors are exempt
from declaring a prejudicial interest when “setting the
Council Tax precept under the Local Government Finance
Act 1992.” The Committee considered that the process of
setting the Council’s annual budget and the Council tax
are inextricably linked. The Committee also had regard to
Standards for England Guidance, which states that
members do not have a prejudicial interest in a general
motion to adopt an annual budget, the details of which are
set out in an Officer report.

Penalties applied:

The Committee took into account the guidance provided
by Standards for England when considering sanctions.

It took into account that subject member had
acknowledged his failure to declare a personal interest at
Full Council and accepted his apology.

The Standards Committee decided to censure Councillor
Malik for failing to declare a personal interest at the
meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011.

Recommendations to the
authority:

The Committee instructed Jeremy Thomas as Monitoring
Officer to issue a guidance note to Councillors
accompanying the next budget council agenda papers
explaining the need to declare personal interests in all
matters contained within the budget. The Committee
asked that the note includes an explanation of the
exemptions under paragraph 10(2)(vi) of the Code of
Conduct to be included in the guidance.

Right to appeal: Under the provisions of Regulation 8(4) of the Local
Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determinations)
Regulations 2003, the member concerned may apply,
within 28 days, for permission to appeal against the
Committee’s decision.
Signed John Lay

Chair of the Standards Committee

Dated: 23 September 2011

Standards Committee
Oxford City Council

St Aldate’s, Oxford, OX1 1BX

17




This page is intentionally left blank

18



STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Tuesday 4 October 2011
PRESENT: Anne Gwinnett (Vice-Chair, in the Chair), Meryll Dean and Martin
Gardner (Independent Members); Councillors Brundin, Gotch, Sanders and
Smith (Local Authority Representatives) and Fred Mogridge (Parish Council
Representative).
28. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from John Lay and Chris Ballinger
(Independent Members); Councillor Wolff (Local Authority Representative) and
Nils Bartleet (Parish Council Representative).

29. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None made.

30. HEARING OF COMPLAINT REFERENCE 703/4/30

The Head of Law and Governance submitted a report (previously circulated, now
appended) detailing the procedure to be followed in respect of conducting a local
determination hearing.

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, the Committee conducted a

hearing into complaint reference 703/4/30. A copy of the full decision notice is
appended to the minutes.

31. DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

2 December 2011 at 9.30 am
9 March 2012 at 3 pm

The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.21 pm

19



This page is intentionally left blank

20



Minute Item 30

A

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

www.oxford.gov.uk

STANDARDS COMMITTEE - WRITTEN DECISION NOTICE OF HEARING

IN RELATION TO A POSSIBLE FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Case reference number:

703/4/30

Name of authority:

Oxford City Council

Subject member, who the
allegation has been made
about:

Councillor Nuala Young

Member representative

N/A

Name of the person(s) who
made the original allegation:

Councillor Ed Turner

Investigating officer(s):

Tim O'Gara

Investigating officer
representative:

N/A

Date of hearing:

4 October 2011

Chair of the standards
committee hearing:

Anne Gwinnett

Standards committee members
attending the hearing:

Anne Gwinnett (Chair), Meryll Dean and Martin Gardner
(Independent Members)

Councillors Clark Brundin, Mike Gotch, Gill Sanders, and
Val Smith (Local Authority)

Fred Mogridge (Parish Council Representative)

Legal advisor to the hearing :

Jeremy Thomas

Clerk for the hearing:

Alec Dubberley

Date of report:

25 July 2011

21




Summary of the allegation:

The complainant alleges that the Subject Member failed to
declare a personal and prejudicial interest at the meeting
of Full Council on 21 February 2011 in respect of her
employment as a freelance tour guide. It is further alleged
that she used her position as Councillor to confer an
advantage on herself.

Code of Conduct:

Oxford City Council Members’ Code of Conduct
paragraphs 6(a), 8(1)(a)(iii), 8(1)(b), 9(1), 10(1) and 12(1).

Hearing panel’s decision on
any procedural matter:

The Committee confirmed with the Subject Member and
the Clerk to the Committee that the pre-hearing process
had been completed. There was no dispute as to the
finding of facts contained within the Investigating Officers’
report dated 25 July 2011.

Summary of the evidence
considered and
representations made:

The Committee invited the Investigating Officer to
introduce his report and summarise his findings. The
Subject Member was invited to make representations to
the Committee. The Subject Member confirmed that she
agreed with the conclusions of the Investigating Officer
and went on to give the following justification for not
declaring an interest at the Council meeting on 21
February 2011:

1) As the interest arose from asking questions at a
meeting of Full Council and not from an item for
decision or debate, Councillor Young felt that it
was not necessary to declare a personal or
prejudicial interest

2) She felt that the complaint was unjustified as she
considered that the questions she asked in
Council would not have had a direct effect on her
financial position and that her specialist knowledge
of tourism should not have precluded her from
participating in the meeting of Council. She added
that she did not think the Code was very clear
about when interests needed to be declared.

Findings of fact:

The Committee accepted the findings of fact as set out in
the Investigating Officer’s report as these were accepted
by the Subject Member.

Findings as to whether or not
the member failed to follow the
Code of Conduct including the
reasons for that finding:

Paragraphs 8 and 9: Declaring Personal Interests

The Committee found that Councillor Young had
breached paragraph 8(1)(a) of the Oxford City Council’s
Code of Conduct in that she failed to declare a personal
interest at the meeting of Full Council on 21 February
2011.

The Committee concluded that because Councillor Young
works as a freelance tour guide in Oxford that she should
have declared an interest when she asked questions in
Council relating to tourism and services provided to/by
tour guides operating from the City’s Tourist Information
Centre.

22




The Committee agreed that it was important that
Councillors were able to draw on their own specialist
knowledge/expertise when acting as a Councillor. The
declaration of a personal interest does not preclude a
member from taking in part in the business of the
Authority to which the interest relates.

Paragraphs 10 and 12: Declaring Prejudicial Interests

The Committee concluded that the personal interest was
not so significant in this case that it would prejudice
Councillor Young’s judgement of the public interest. The
Committee also found that the personal interest did not
have any bearing on Councillor Young’s financial position

The Committee therefore found that Councillor Young did
not fail to declare a prejudicial interest at the same
meeting of Full Council on 21 February 2011. There was
no breach of paragraph 10(1) of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

Paragraph 6(a): Conferring an advantage on oneself

The Committee found that Councillor Young was not
attempting to directly confer an advantage on herself as
the questions that she asked at the Council meeting did
not in any way seek to confer an advantage either
financially or otherwise on herself.

Penalties applied:

The Committee took into account the guidance provided
by Standards for England when considering sanctions.

It took into account that throughout the complaints
process and hearing Councillor Young maintained her
view that she should not have declared an interest of any
kind when addressing her questions to Council. The
Committee was concerned that Councillor Young’s
understanding of the Code was not as it should be. She
should have been aware of the importance of declaring an
interest particularly when the issues under discussion
clearly affected the interests of Councillor Young.
Furthermore the Committee was concerned about
Councillor Young’s assertion that she did not regard the
Code of Conduct as an integral part of the paperwork she
needed to refer to in her role as Councillor.

I. The Standards Committee decided to censure
Councillor Young for failing to declare a personal
interest at the meeting of Full Council on 21
February 2011.

Il. Having regard to Councillor Young’'s apparent
unfamiliarity with and lack of understanding of the
Code of Conduct, the Committee directed that the
Monitoring Officer should arrange training
specifically covering the declaration of interests
and how this is important to the role of Councillor.
This training must be completed by 16 December
2011.

23




lll. In the event that Councillor Young fails to
complete such training by 16 December 2011, she
will be suspended for a period of one month with
effect from 17 December 2011.

The Committee emphasised that suspension would be a
last resort, only being implemented in the event that
Councillor Young did not participate in the required
training. Members added that there was no reason to
expect Councillor Young would not cooperate fully with
the Committee’s direction.

Recommendations to the
authority:

The Committee instructed Jeremy Thomas as Monitoring
Officer to take the following actions:-

To write to the editors of local newspapers to explain the
nature of Standards Committee hearings and the
importance of accurate coverage of such matters in the
local media. It should be made clear that prior to the
relevant hearing a final decision as to whether or not there
has been a breach of the Code has not been made. It is
therefore inaccurate to quote conclusions reached by
investigating officers as the final outcome, as had
occurred in this case. It is the job of the Standards
Committee to make a determination (taking into account
the investigating officer’s report and representations from
the Subject Member) on whether or not members have
breached the Code of Conduct.

To remind elected members of the Council of the need to
be cautious when speaking to journalists prior to
Standards Committee hearings. Members should also be
reminded that it is the role of the Standards Committee to
determine whether or not the Code of Conduct has been
breached.

Right to appeal: Under the provisions of Regulation 8(4) of the Local
Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determinations)
Regulations 2003, the member concerned may apply,
within 28 days, for permission to appeal against the
Committee’s decision.
Signed Anne Gwinnett

Chair of the Standards Committee

Dated: 10 October 2011

Standards Committee
Oxford City Council
St Aldate’s, Oxford, OX1 1BX

24




Agenda ltem 4

STANDARDS COMMITTEE %
A
OXFORD
CITY

COUNCIL

ASSESSMENT PANEL

www.oxford.gov.uk

Members: Anne Gwinnett (Chair)
Martin Gardner
Councillor Val Smith

Tuesday 4 October 2011

DECISION NOTICE: REFERRAL TO MONITORING OFFICER FOR
ALTERNATIVE ACTION

Councillor Elise Benjamin (Oxford City Council)
Case Reference 703/4/33

1. ALLEGATION AND FUNCTION OF PANEL

It is alleged that Councillor Elise Benjamin (a member of Oxford City
Council) failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct. The
function of the Assessment Panel is to decide if allegations of breaches of
the Members’ Code of Conduct merit investigation.

2. SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT

It is alleged that Councillor Benjamin failed to comply with the Members’
Code of Conduct during a repatriation ceremony held at the John Radcliffe
Hospital. The complainant alleges that the subject member behaved
inappropriately by the manner in which she addressed the complainant at
the ceremony. It is claimed that the subject member “berated” the
complainant for complaining to the media about her previous non-
attendance at repatriation ceremonies in a “harassing and strident” tone
which disrupted the solemn occasion. The complainant then goes on to
claim that the subject member’s attire and arrival by cycle was not
appropriate to the event.

These allegations could potentially engage the following sections of the
Members’ Code of Conduct:

Paragraph 3(1) states that you must treat others with respect

25



Paragraph (3)(2)(b) of the Code states that you must not “bully any
person”

Paragraph 5 states that “You must not conduct yourself in a manner which
could reasonably be regarded as bringing your office or authority into
disrepute”

DECISION

In accordance with Section 57A(2)(c) of the Local Government Act 2000,
as amended, the Assessment Panel of the Standards Committee decided
to refer the allegation to the Monitoring Officer for alternative action in the
form detailed below.

The Panel was satisfied that the Councillor was both holding the office of
Councillor and acting in her official capacity (as Lord Mayor) at the time of
and in relation to the alleged conduct and that the Code of Conduct was
therefore engaged.

Reasons for the decision

The Panel carefully considered the circumstances giving rise to the
complaint and concluded that the complaints related to the attire of the
Subject Member and her mode of transport did not merit any further
action. In relation to the complaint that the Member breached the Code by
the tone and content of her remarks to the complainant the Panel
concluded that, if true, they were sufficiently serious so as to merit some
action but that a formal investigation would not be the most effective way
forward.

The Panel directed that the Monitoring Officer should arrange to speak
with the Subject Member to discuss with her an appropriate response to
the complaint.

The Monitoring Officer subsequently met with Councillor Elise Benjamin
on the 6 October 2011. Councillor Benjamin denied the version of events
as presented by the complainant but agreed that an appropriate response
to the complaint would be to avoid directly approaching the complainant at
any such future event.

ADDITIONAL HELP

If you need additional support in relation to this or future contact with us,
please let us know as soon as possible. If you have difficulty reading this
notice we can make reasonable adjustments to assist you, in line with the
requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 2000.

26



We can also help if English is not your first language.
Please contact Alec Dubberley, Democratic Services Officer on 01865

252402 or adubberley@oxford.gov.uk if you require any further
assistance.

Signed Anne GM nnett Date 11 October 2011

Anne Gwinnett
Chair of the Standards Committee Assessment Panel

Authority under which the decision is made

The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 amends the
Local Government Act 2000 which now provides for the local assessment of
complaints that members of relevant authorities may have breached the Code of
Conduct. The Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008 relate to the
conduct of authority members and the requirements for dealing with this.

The regulations set out a framework for the operation of a locally based system
for the assessment, referral and investigation of complaints of misconduct by
members of authorities. They amend and re-enact existing provisions in both the
Relevant Authorities (Standards Committees) Regulations 2000, as amended,
and the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) Regulations
2003 as amended.

27



This page is intentionally left blank

28



Agenda Itenggt%

CITY
COUNCIL

www.oxford.gov.u

To: Standards Committee
Date: 2" December 2011

Item No:
Report of: Head of Law and Governance/Monitoring Officer

Title of Report: Localism Act and implications for the ethical
standards framework

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To report on the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 in
relation to the ethical standards framework.

Key decision? No

Executive lead member: Councillor Bob Price
Policy Framework: Not applicable.
Recommendation(s):

(1) That the Committee notes the new statutory provisions and requests that
the Monitoring Officer report to the next meeting of the Committee on the
adoption of a new Code of Conduct by the Authority and the drawing up of
satisfactory arrangements for the receipt, filtering, investigation and
determination of complaints of breaches of the Code of Conduct having
regard to the political consensus within the Authority that such functions
should continue to be discharged through an effective Standards Committee.

Introductions

1. The Localism Act 2011 received Royal Assent on the 15" November
2011. The provisions relating to the ethical standards framework were
amended at the 3™ reading of the Bill in the House of Lords and those
amendments crucially included a requirement for each Authority to
adopt a Code of Conduct for Members.

29

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\1\4\Al00001414\$leheotjq.doc



2.

| have appended to this report Chapter 7 of Part 1 of the Act which
deals with “Standards”.

Summary of Provisions

3.

The Authority must promote and maintain high standards of conduct by
Members and co-opted Members and must adopt a Code of Conduct.

The Code of Conduct must be consistent with the seven principles of
public life (often referred to as the “Nolan” principles) and must include
provisions for the registration and disclosure of pecuniary and other
interests.

The Authority must make arrangements for the investigation and
determination of complaints which must involve at least one
independent person.

The Authority will remain responsible, within its arrangements, for the
investigation and determination of complaints against Parish
Councillors within the City.

The Monitoring Officer must maintain a register of interests for
Members and it must be available for inspection and published on the
Authority’s website, as must the registers for Parish Councillors.

The Act provides for disclosable pecuniary interests to be registered
but defers their description to regulations to be made by the Secretary
of State.

If a Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter he or
she may not participate in a discussion or a vote on that matter.

10. There are provisions for the non-disclosure of sensitive interests and

dispensations from the restrictions on acting in the light of disclosable
pecuniary interests.

11. Sections 34 creates a series of criminal offences in relation to interests.

The offences are summary only (i.e. are dealt with by the Magistrates
Court) and the maximum fine is £5,000. The court may also disqualify
a person from being or becoming a Member for up to 5 years.
Offences may only be prosecuted by or on behalf of the Director of
Public Prosecutions.

Next Steps

12. The Oxfordshire Monitoring Officer group have agreed that the

adoption of a common Code of Conduct throughout the Oxfordshire
authorities (and parishes) is preferable. There is likely to be a national
precedent available (through the Association of Council Secretaries
and Solicitors) and if that precedent is a good one then achieving a

30

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\1\4\Al00001414\$leheotjq.doc



national commonality would undoubtedly be beneficial. The
Oxfordshire Monitoring Officer group also renewed their commitment to
joint training.

13. The drafting of the Code must necessarily await the making of
Regulations by the Secretary of State. The provisions of the Act in
relation to Standards are not yet in force and require a Commencement
Order to be made.

Name and contact details of author:-

Jeremy Thomas

Head of Service, Monitoring Officer

Town Hall Oxford OX14YS

Tel: 01865 252224 e-mail: jjthomas@oxford.gov.uk

31

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\1\4\Al00001414\$leheotjq.doc




This page is intentionally left blank

32



Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

Localism Act 2011

2011 CHAPTER 20

PART 1

LoCAL GOVERNMENT

CHAPTER 7

STANDARDS

26 Amendments of existing provisions

Schedule 4 (which amends the existing provisions relating to the conduct of local
government members and employees in England and makes related provision) has
effect.

27 Duty to promote and maintain high standards of conduct

(1) A relevant authority must promote and maintain high standards of conduct by
members.and co-opted members of the authority.

(2) In discharging its duty under subsection (1), a relevant authority must, in particular,
adopt a code dealing with the conduct that is expected of members and co-opted
members of the authority when they are acting in that capacity.

(3) A relevant authority that is a parish council—

(a) may comply with subsection (2) by adopting the code adopted under
that subsection by its principal authority, where relevant on the basis that
references inthat code to its principal authority’s register are to its register, and

(b) may for that purpose assume that its principal authority has complied with
section 28(1) and (2).

(4) In this Chapter “co-opted member”, in relation to a relevant authority, means a person
who is not a member of the authority but who—

33



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20)

PART I — Local Government
CHAPTER 7 - Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

(a) is a member of any committee or sub-committee of the authority, or
(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint
sub-committee of the authority,

and who is entitled to vote on any question that falls to be decided at any meeting of
that committee or sub-committee.

(5) A reference in this Chapter to a joint committee or joint sub-committee of a relevant
authority is a reference to a joint committee on which the authority is represented or
a sub-committee of such a committee.

(6) In this Chapter “relévant authority” means—
(a) a county council in England,
(b) adistrict council,
(c) aLondon borough council,
(d) aparish council,
(e) the Greater London Authority,
(f) the Metropolitan Police Authority,
(g) the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority,

(h) the Common Council of the City of London in its capacity as a local authority
or police authority,

(i) the Council of the Isles of Scilly,

(j) afire and rescue authority in England constituted by a scheme under section 2
of the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004 or a scheme to which section 4 of
that Act applies,

(k) apolice authority (in Englénd or in Wales) established under section 3 of the
Police Act 1996, ;

() ajoint authority established by Part 4 of the Local Government Act 1985,

(m) an economic prosperity board established under section 88 of the Local
Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009,

(n) acombined authority established under section 103 of that Act,
(0) the Broads Authority, or ' J

(p) a National Park authority in England established under section 63 of the
Environment Act 1995.

(7) Any reference in this Chapter to a member of a relevant authority—

(a) inthe case of a relevant authority to which Part 1A of the Local Government
Act 2000 applies, includes a reference to an elected mayor;

(b) in the case of the Greater London Authority, is a reference to the Mayor of
London or a London Assembly member.

(8) Functions that are conferred by this Chapter on a relevant authority to which Part 1A of
the Local Government Act 2000 applies are not to be the responsibility of an executive
of the authority.under executive arrangements.

(9) Functions that are conferred by this Chapter on the Greater London Authority are to
be exercisable by the Mayor of London and the London Assembly acting jointly on
behalf of the Authority.

(10) In this Chapter except section 35—

(a) areference to a committee or sub-committee of a relevant authority is, where
the relevant authority is the Greater London Authority, a reference to—

34



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20), ! 3
PART 1 — Local Government
CHAPTER 7 — Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

(i) a committee or sub-committee of the London Assembly, or

(ii) the standards committee, or a sub-committee of that committee,
established under that section,

(b) areférence to a joint committee on which a relevant authority is represented
is, where the relevant authority is the Greater London Authority, a reference to
a joint committee on which the Authority, the London Assembly or the Mayor
of London is represented,

(c) areferenceto becoming a member of arelevant authority is, where the relevant
authority is the Greater London Authority, a reference to becoming the Mayor
of London or a member of the London Assembly, and

(d) areference to a meeting of a relevant authority is, where the relevant authorlty
is the Greater London Authority, a reference to a meeting of the London
Assembly;

and in subsection (4)(b) the reference to representing the relevant authorlty is, where
the relevant authority is the Greater London Authority, a reference to representing the
Authority, the London Assembly or the Mayor of London.

28 Codes of conduct

(1) A relevant authority must secure that a code adopted by it under section 27(2) (a “code
of conduct”) is, when viewed as a whole, consistent with the following principles—

(a) selflessness;

(b) integrity;

(c) objectivity; ’ !
(d) accountability;

(e) openness;

(f) honesty;

(g) leadership.

(2) A relevant authority must secure that its code of conduct includes the provision
the authority considers appropriate in respect of the registration in its register, and
disclosure, of—

(a) pecuniary interests, and
(b) interests other than pecuniary interests.

(3) Sections 29 to 34 do not limit what may be included in a relevant authority’s code of
conduct, but nothing in a relevant authority’s code of conduct prejudices the operation
of those sections.

(4) A failure to comply with a relevant authority’s code of conduct is not be dealt
with otherwise than in accordance with arrangements made under subsection (6); in
particular, a decision is not invalidated just because something that occurred in the
process of making the decision involved a failure to comply with the code.

(5) A relevant authority may—
(a) revise its existing code of conduct, or
(b) adopt a code of conduct to replace its existing code of conduct.

(6) A relevant authority other than a parish council must have in place—
p
(a) arrangements under which allegations can be investigated, and
(b) arrangements under which decisions on allegations can be made.

35



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20)

PART I — Local Government
CHAPTER 7 - Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

(7) Arrangements put in place under subsection (6)(b) by a relevant authority must include
provision for the appointment by the authority of at least one independent person—

(a) whose views are to be sought, and taken into account, by the authority before
it makes its decision on an allegation that it has decided to investigate, and
(b) whose views may be sought—
(1) by the authority in relation to an allegation in mrcumstances not
within paragraph (a),
(ii) by a member, or co-opted member, of the authority if that person’s
behaviour is the subject of an allegation, and

(iii) by a member, or co-opted member, of a parish council if that person’s
behaviour is the subject of an allegation and the authority is the parish
council’s principal authority.

(8) For the purposes of subsection (7)—

(a) aperson is not independent if the person is—

(i) a member, co-opted member or officer of the authority,

(ii) a member, co-opted member or officer of a parish council of which
the authority is the principal authority, or
(iii) a relative, or close friend, of a person within sub-paragraph (i) or (ii);

(b) aperson may not be appointed under the provision required by subsection (7)
if at any time during the 5 years ending with the appointment the person was—

(i) a member, co-opted member or officer of the authority, or

(ii) a member, co-opted member or officer of a parish council of which
the authority is the principal authority;

(c) aperson may not be appointed under the provision required by subsection (7)
unless—

(i) the vacancy for an independent person has been advertised in such
manner as the authority considers is likely to bring it to the attention
of the public,

(ii) the person has submitted an apphcatlon to fill the vacancy to the
authority, and

(ifi) the person’s appointment has been approved by a maJorlty of the
members of the authority;

(d) a person appointed under the provision required by subsection (7) does not
cease to be independent as a result of being paid any amounts by way of
allowances or expenses in connection with performing the duties of the
appointment,

(9) In subsections (6) and (7) “allegation”, in relation to a relevant authority, means a
written allegation—

(a) that a member or co-opted member of the authority has failed to comply with
the authority’s code of conduct, or

(b) that a member or co-opted member of a parish council for which the authority
is the principal authority has failed to comply with the parish council’s code
of conduct.

(10) For the purposes of subsection (8) a person (“R”) is a relative of another person if
R is—

(a) the other person’s spouse or civil partner,

36



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20) 5
PART 1~ Local Government - '

CHAPTER 7 — Standards ,

Daocument Generated: 2011-11-17

Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

29

(b) living with the other person as husband and wife or as if they were civil
partners, -

(c) agrandparent of the other person,

(d) alineal descendant of a grandparent of the other person,

(e) aparent, sibling or child of a person within paragraph (a) or (b),

(f) the spouse or civil partner of a person within paragraph (c), (d) or (e), or

(g) living with a person within paragraph (c), (d) or (e) as husband and wife or
as'if they were civil partners.

(11) If a relevant authority finds that a member or co-opted member of the authority has
failed to comply with its code of conduct (whether or not the finding is made following
an investigation under arrangements put in place under subsection (6)) it may have
regard to the failure in deciding—

(a) whether to take action in relation to the member or co-opted member, and
(b) what action to take.

(12) A relevant authority must publicise its adoption, revision or replacement of a code
of conduct in such manner as it considers is likely to bring the adoption, revision or
replacement of the code of conduct to the attention of persons who live in its area.

(13) A relevant authority’s function of adopting, revising or replacing a code of conduct
may be discharged only by the authority.

14) Accordmgly—

(a) inthe case of an authority to whom section 101 of the Local Government Act
1972 (arrangements for discharge of functions) applies, the function is not a
function to which that section applies;

(b) in the case of the Greater London Authority, the function is not a function to
which section 35 (delegation of functions by the Greater London Authority)
applies.

Register of interests

(1) The monitoring officer of a relevant authority must establish and maintain a register
of interests of members and co-opted members of the authority.

(2) Subject to the provisions of this Chapter, it is for a relevant authority to determine
what is to be entered in the authority’s register.

(3) Nothing in this Chapter requires an entry to be retained in a relevant authority’s register
once the person concerned—

(a) no longer has the interest, or

(b) is (otherwise than transitorily on re-election or re-appointment) neither a
member nor a co-opted member of the authority.

(4) In the case of a relevant authority that is a parish council, references in this Chapter to
the authority’s monitoring officer are to the monitoring officer of the parish council’s
principal authority.

(5) The monitoring officer of a relevant authority other than a parish council must secure

(a) that a copy of the authority’s register is available for inspection at a place in
the authority’s area at all reasonable hours, and

37



6 - Localism Act 2011 (c. 20)
PART 1 — Local Government
CHAPTER 7 — Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17,
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
g item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

(b) that the register is published on the authority’s website.

(6) The monitoring officer of a relevant authority that is a parish council must—

(a) secure that a copy of the parish council’s register is available for inspection at
a place in the principal authority’s area at all reasonable hours,

(b) secure that the register is published on the principal authority’s website, and

(¢) provide the parish council with any data it needs to comply with
subsection (7).

(7) A parish council must, if it has a website, secure that its register is published on its
website. '

® Subsections (5) to (7) are subject to section 32(2).

(9) In this Chapter “principal authority”, in relation to a parish council, means—

(a) inthe case of a parish council for an area in a district that has a district council,
that district council,

(b) in the case of a parish council for an area in a London borough, the council
of that London borough, and

(c) in the case of a parish council for any other area, the county council for the
county that includes that area.

(10) In this Chapter “register”, in relation to a relevant authority, means its register under
subsection (1).

30 Disclosure of pecuniary interests on taking office

(1) A member or co-opted member of a relevant authority must, before the end of 28 days
beginning with the day on which the person becomes a member or co-opted member
of the authority, notify the authority’s monitoring officer of any disclosable pecuniary
interests which the person has at the time when the notification is given. -

(2) Where a person becomes a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority
as a result of re-election or re-appointment, subsection (1) applies only as regards
disclosable pecuniary interests not entered in the authority’s register when the
notification is given.

(3) For the purposes of this Chapter, a pecuniary interest is a “disclosable pecuniary
interest” in relation to a person (“M”) if it is of a description specified in regulations
made by the Secretary of State and either—

- (a) itis an interest of M’s, or
(b) itis an interest of—
(i) M’s spouse or civil partner,
(ii) a person with whom M is living as husband and wife, or
(iii) a person with whom M is living as if they were civil partners,
and M is aware that that other person has the interest.
(4) Where a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority gives a notification
for the purposes of subsection (1), the authority’s monitoring officer is to cause the

interests notified to be entered in the authority’s register (whether or not they are
disclosable pecuniary interests). '

38



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20) 7
PART 1 - Local Government

CHAPTER 7 — Standards

Doctiment Generated: 2011-11-17

Status: This is the oviginal version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

31

Pecuniary interests in matters considered at meetings or by a single member

(1) Subsections (2) to (4) apply if a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority—
(a) is present at a meeting of the authority or of any committee, sub-committee,
joint committee or joint sub-committee of the authority,
(b) has a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be considered, or being
considered, at the meeting, and

(c) is aware that the condition in paragraph (b) is met.

(2) If the interest is not entered in the authority’s register, the member or co-opted member
must disclose the interest to the meeting, but this is subject to section 32(3).

(3) If the interest is not entered in the authority’s register and is not the subject of a
pending notification, the member or co-opted member must notify the authority’s
monitoring officer of the interest before the end of 28 days beginning with the date
of the disclosure.

(4) The member or co-opted member may not—

(a) participate, or participate further, in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting, or

(b) participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting,
but this is subject to section 33.

(5) In the case of a relevant authority to which Part 1A of the Local Government Act 2000
applies and which is operating executive arrangements, the reference in subsection (1)
(a) to a committee of the authority includes a reference to the authority’s executive
and a reference to a committee of the executive.

(6) Subsections (7) and (8) apply if—

(2) a function of a relevant authority may be discharged by a member of the
authority acting alone,

(b) the member has a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to be dealt with,
or being dealt with, by the member in the course of discharging that function,
and '

(c) the member is aware that the condition in paragraph (b) is met.

(7) Ifthe interest is not entered in the authority’s register and is not the subject of a pending
notification, the member must notify the authority’s monitoring officer of the interest
before the end of 28 days beginning with the date when the member becomes aware
that the condition in subsection (6)(b) is met in relation to the matter.

(8) The member must not take any steps, or any further steps, in relation to the matter
(except for the purpose of enabling the matter to be dealt with otherwise than by the
member).

(9) Where a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority gives a notification for
the purposes of subsection (3) or (7), the authority’s monitoring officer is to cause
the interest notified to be entered in the authority’s register (whether or not it is a
disclosable pecuniary interest).

(10) Standing orders of a relevant authority may provide for the exclusion of a member or

co-opted member of the authority from a meeting while any discussion or vote takes
place in which, as a result of the operation of subsection (4), the member or co-opted
member may not participate.

39



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20)

PART I - Local Government
CHAPTER 7 - Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11- 17

Statys: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

32

33

(11) For the purpose of this section, an interest is “subject to a pending notification” if—
(a) under this section or section 30, the interest has been notified to a relevant
authority’s monitoring officer, but
(b) has not been entered in the authority’s register in consequence of that
notification.

Sensitive interests

(1) Subsections (2) and (3) apply where—

(a) amember or co-opted member of a relevant authorlty has an interest (whether
or not a disclosable pecuniary interest), and

(b) the nature of the interest is such that the member or co-opted member, and
the authority’s monitoring officer, consider that disclosure of the details of
the interest could lead to the member or co-opted member, or a person
connected with the member or co-opted member, being subject to violence
or intimidation.

(2) If the interest is entered in the authority’s register, copies of the register that are made
available for inspection, and any published version of the register, must not include
details of the interest (but may state that the member or co-opted member has an
interest the details of which are withheld under this subsection).

(3) If section 31(2) applies in relation to the interest, that provision is to be read as
requiring the member or co-opted member to disclose not the interest but merely the
fact that the member or co-opted member has a disclosable pecuniary interest in the
matter concerned.

Dispensations from section 31(4)

(1) A relevant authority may, on a written request made to the proper officer of the
authority by & member or co-opted member of the authority, grant a dispensation
relieving the member or co-opted member from either or both of the restrictions in
section 31(4) in cases described in the dispensation. :

(2) A relevant authority may grant a dispensation under this section only if, after having
had regard to all relevant circumstances, the authority—

(a) considers that without the dispensation the number of persons prohibited by
section 31(4) from participating in any particular business would be so great
a proportion of the body transacting the business as to impede the transaction
of the business,

(b) considers that without the dispensation the representation of different political
groups on the body transacting any particular business would be so upset as
to alter the likely outcome of any vote relating to the business,

(¢) considers that granting the dispensation is in the interests of persons living in
the authority’s area,

(d) if it is an authority to which Part 1A of the Local Government Act 2000
applies and is operating executive arrangements, considers that without the
dispensation each member of the authority’s executive would be prohibited
by section 31(4) from participating in any particular business to be transacted
by the authority’s executive, or

(e) considers that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation.

40



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20) 9
PART 1 — Local Government

CHAPTER 7 - Standards

Document Generated: 2011-11-17

" Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

34

(3) A dispensation under this section must specify the period for which it has effect, and
the period specified may not exceed four years.

(4) Section 31(4) does not apply in relation to anything done for the purpose of deciding
whether to grant a dispensation under this section.

Offences

(1) A person commits an offence if, without reasonable excuse, the person—
(a) fails to comply with an obligation imposed on the person by section 30(1) or
31(2), 3) or (7), s
(b) participates in any discussion or vote in contravention of section 31(4), or
(c) takes any steps in contravention of section 31(8).

(2) A person corﬁmits an offence if under section 30(1) or 31(2), (3) or (7) the person
provides information that is false or misleading and the person—

(a) knows that the information is false or misleading, or
(b) is reckless as to whether the information is true and not misleading.

(3) A person who is guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction
to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.

(4) A court dealing with a person for an offence under this section may (in addition to.
any other power exercisable in the person’s case) by order disqualify the person, for
a period not exceeding five years, for being or becoming (by election or otherwise) a
member or co-opted member of the relevant authority in question or any other relevant
authority.

(5) A prosecution for an offence under this section is not to be instituted except by or on
behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions.

(6) Proceedings for an offence under this section may be brought within a period of 12
months beginning with the date on which evidence sufficient in the opinion of the
prosecutor to warrant the proceedings came to the prosecutor’s knowledge.

(7) But no such proceedings may be brought more than three years—
(a) after the commission of the offence, or

(b) in the case of a continuous contravention, after the last date on which the
offence was committed.

(8) A certificate signed by the prosecutor and stating the date on which such evidence
came to the prosecutor’s knowledge is conclusive evidence of that fact; and a
certificate to that effect and purporting to be so signed is to be treated as being so
signed unless the contrary is proved.

(9) The Local Government Act 1972 is amended as follows.

(10) In section 86(1)(b) (authority to declare vacancy where member becomes disqualified

otherwise than in certain cases) after “2000” insert “or section 34 of the Localism Act
2011”.

(11) In section 87(1)(ee) (date of casual vacancies}—
(a) after “2000” insert “or section 34 of the Localism Act 2011 or”, and
- (b) after “decision” insert “or order”.

41



10 Localism Act 2011 (c. 20)
' PART [ — Local Government
CHAPTER 7 - Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original format.

(12) The Greater London Authority Act 1999 is amended as follows.

(13) In each of sections 7(b) and 14(b) (Authority to declare vacancy where Assembly
member or Mayor becomes disqualified otherwise than in certain cases) after sub-
paragraph (i) insert—

“(ia) under section 34 of the Localism Act 2011,”.

(14) In section 9(1)(f) (date of casual vacancies)— ‘
(a) before “or by virtue of” insert “or section 34 of the Localism Act 2011”, and
(b) after “that Act” insert “of 1998 or that section”.

35 Delegation of functions by Greater London Authority

(1) The Mayor of London and the London Assembly, acting jointly, may arrange for any
of the functions conferred on them by or under this Chapter to be exercised on their
behalf by—

(a) a'member of staff of the Greater London Authority, or

(b) a committee appointed in accordance with provision made by virtue of this
section.

(2) Standing orders of the Greater London Authority may make provision regulating the
exercise of functions by any member of staff of the Authority pursuant to arrangements
under subsection (1).

(3) Standing orders of the Greater London Authority may make provision for the
appointment of a committee (“the standards committee™) to exercise functions
conferred on the Mayor of London and the London Assembly by or under this Chapter
in accordance with arrangements under subsection (1).

(4) Standing orders of the Greater London Authority may make provision about-the
membership and procedure of the standards committee.

(5) The provision that may be made under subsection (4) includes—
(a) provision for the standards committee to arrange for the discharge of its
] functions by a sub-committee of that committee;
(b) provision about the membership and procedure of such a sub-committee.

(6) Subject to subsection (7), the standards committee and any sub-committee of that
committee—
(a) is not to be treated as a committee or (as the case may be) sub-committee of
' the London Assembly for the purposes of the Greater London Authority Act
1999, but

(b) is a committee or (as the case may be) sub-committee of the Greater London

Authority for the purposes of Part 3 of the Local Government Act 1974
(investigations by Commission for Local Administration in England).

(7) Sections 6(3)(a) (failure to attend meetings) and 73(6) (functions of monitoring
officer) of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 apply to the standards committee
or any sub-committee of that committee as they apply to a committee of the London
Assembly or any sub-committee of such a committee. ;

(8) Part 5A of tﬁe Local Government Act 1972 (access to meetings and documents)
applies to the standards committee or any sub-committee of that committee as if—

42



Localism Act 2011 (c. 20) 11
PART 1 - Local Government
CHAPTER 7 — Standards
Document Generated: 2011-11-17
Status: This is the original version (as it was originally enacted). This
item of legislation is currently only available in its original forma.

(a) it were a committee or (as the case may be) a sub-committee of a principal
council within the meaning of that Part, and

(b) the Greater London Authority were a principal council in relation to that
committee or sub-committee.

(9) Arrangements under this section for the exercise of any function by—
(a) amember of staff of the Greater London Authority, or ‘
(b) the standards committee,

do not prevent the Mayor of London and the London Assembly from exercising those
functions.

(10) References in this section to the functions of the Mayor of London and the London
Assembly conferred by or under this Chapter do not include their functlons under this
section.

(11) In this section “member of staff of the Greater London Authority” has the same
meaning as in the Greater London Authority Act 1999 (see section 424(1) of that Act).

36 Amendment of section 27 following abolition of police authorities

In section 27(6) (which defines “relevant authority” for the purposes of this Chapter)
omit—

(a) paragraph (f) (the Metropolitan Police Authority), and

(b) paragraph (k) (police authorities).

37 Transitional provision

(1) An order under section 240(2) may, in particular, provide for any provision made by
or under Part 3 of the Local Government Act 2000 to have effect with modifications
in consequence of any partial commencement of any of the amendments to, or repeals
of, provisions of that Part made by Schedule 4.

(2) An order under section 240(2) may, in particular, make provision for an allegation or
a case-that is being investigated under Part 3 of the Local Government Act 2000 by
the Standards Board for England or an ethical standards officer—

(a) tobeteferred to an authority of a kind specified in or determined in accordance
with the order;

(b) to be dealt with in accordance with provision made by the order.

(3) The provision that may be made by virtue of subsection (2)(b) includes—

(a) provision corresponding to any provision made by or under Part 3 of the Local
Government Act 2000,

(b) provision applying any provision made by or under that Part with or without
modifications.

43



This page is intentionally left blank

44



Annual Audit Letter

Oxford City Council

Audit 2010/11

da Iltem 6

t
mission

e




® usLIn ¢ Jsoquy N
uoneuejdxa jybi| o14el ]

B e fessols - 7 xipusddy
| e see4- | xipusddy
e Sxpewe) BUISOlD
S, SoBUSIEYO SAN3Ns PUB JuSLIND
S, Fououw 1o SNIEA

@ ................................................................................................................................................... CO_HNUCGEEOOQE
.v ........................................................................................ H.F—@Ewu.mﬂm wo:w:-—w>om —Nsccm c:m mﬂcwswﬂmﬂw —m_ucm—.—_m

m ..................................................................................................................................................... \AOCOE ..—Oh. mj_m>
m ................................................................................................................... WHcmEmu.mu.m _m_ocmc_.._. Ucm CO_C_QO H._U3<
m -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- wmmmwwms >0¥

SUEe

46



19)97 1PNy [enuuy uoISSIWWoY Jpny

"1 102 Jequeydag Qg uo sjusWwale)s
|eoueull | 1/010Z S.Jlouno) ayr uo uoluido paiijenbun ue panssi |

"Juswulanob |esjuao wouy Buipuny SS8| 8AI9081 0} SBNUNUOD Ul Se sjuawajle)s |eloueuly pue uoiuido }pny
[IDUNOYD) B} JO} [BIUSSSD aJe doual|Isal |eloueuly Buipnoul syusweabuelie
uswabeuew aAoaye Buluiejuiel "S821n0Sal JO 8Sn S)I Ul . Ty —
SSBUBAI8YS pue Aousiols ‘Awouods ‘aindas 0] sjuswebuelle Jadold
sey |1Iouno0Y 8y} PaPN|OUOI | "UOISN|DU0D N4A Paliienbun ue panssi | . uojuido ypne payienbun

Asuouw 1o} anjep SBUpLING %su yipne Aoy

"SUOI}epUAWIWOIDI

9sayj} pajdasoe sey [1ouno) ay] ‘Jodau Ssiyj ul suoljepusawiwiosad Juesiiubis Ajuo papnjoul aAey |
"S924n0sal Jo asn UnoA ul Asuow 10} anjeA aAalyoe o} sjuswabuedte Jnok jo juswissasse Aw =
pue {sjuawaje}s |eloueulj JnoA jo Jipneay} =

:SjUsaWald om) sasLIdwod Jipne A\ ‘ipne L 1/010Z Aw wouy sbuipuly ayj) sasuewwns uodaa siyj

N~
4




J8)e7] Ipny [enuuy uoissiwwo) yupny

‘sladed Bupjiom Bunioddns pue 1abpa| pue adue|eq [eu} 8y} 0} sjuswalels |eloueul) ay) buiealbe uo ylom eljxa op
0} pey Os|e aABY | "SJUNOJJE PaJe}sal S| @Yl UO YI0M alow Op O} pey | "9} [euonippe Buijnsal pue YoM Jipne BJ)Xa J0} pasu 8y} aAowal pue palinbal
pJepuels ay) 0] paJedaid aie siaded Bujlom pue Sjunodoe 8yl 81NSUS O) Op 0] SIoW SI 8l1ay] JeaA jse| uo Juswaoidwl ue usaq sey aJayl SIYA

"WIaY} uo aouelnsse uieb 0} uoneue|dxa pue YoM eJixa Buipasu Sajou pue sjuswale)s [eloueul

‘{sjuswale)s |eloueuly jueldwos Sy 4| pajeisal buipinoid ul sAejag

‘Juswale)s alnyipuadx3 pue awoou| aAIsusyaldwo) ay} ul saiuadoud JuswisaAul WO} SWOooUl Wgg/ GF Jo palinbal Jusuwysnlpe uoneoslisse|D
‘{ojou asea| 8y} Ul uol|iw g/ 3 Jo) palinbal jusuinsnlpe uy

{SYUBq 2IpuUR|SO| YlIM SJUSLUISSAUI UO SIgap peq Joj) uolsianoid ay) JO Juswieal] S,|louno) ay] JO MaIASI 0] paau ay |

:ale Jipne ay} wouy Buisuie sanssi Aay)

"Jeak SIY} paliuapl sioLle Jama) yum Jeak snoinaid ay) uo pasoiduwi Sey 9ouBWIONSd "Wea) adueul 8y} wol) uoneladoods poob aaey o) buisea|d0O
sem }I doipyoeq siyj jsuiebe 1ng Jeak ayy Bulinp sabueyo Buiyeis pue Sy | 4O UOIONPOJIUI BY} YIM [IDUnoD) 8y} Joy Jeak Buibuajieyo e usaq sey :4

sjuawaje)s |eloueul 4

"1 102 Jequieydasg 0g Uo sjuswale)s |eloueul | L/0L0Z S./lounod ayy uo uoluido payijenbun ue panssi |

Jipne a8y} Wo.j UoISN|oU09 |[eJdAQ

"spuny o1jgnd jo diyspiemals s}i 0} SJUNOIJE [I2UNOY BY]} YIIYM
Aq sueaw juepodwi ue ale JUsaWd)L)S 92UBUIBAOL [ENUUE puR SJUBWI}L])S [BIDURUL S,[I9UN0Y 3y L

Jusawiajels adueulanob jenuue
pue sjuawajlels |ei1oueul




197 IpPNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY Jpny

"}INS8J B Se JapISuod 0} paau Aew Asay} uoioe jeym pue asay) Bullepisuod ale Asy) Jey} 8Jnsua 0} [I0UN0Y) ay)
yum suoisanb dn pamoj|o} aaey | ayeudoidde alaypy "uonoslqo ue se suoljsanb ay) Jdedoe Jou pIp 8lojaiay) | “ME| Y} 9%0.1q Y2IYym SJUNOIJ. 8y} Ul W)l
Aue Jo s|iejap uiejuod jou pip Aay} se uonoalqo ue o} els}O 8y} JaW PaAIadal | suolsanb ay) JO BUON "SJUBpISal |BDO0| WO SUOSaNb awos paAladal |

suoi}oalqo pue suolsanp

"Josse sn|dins e se paljisse|oal SeM }SSe 8y} suoIssnosip Aw Buimojjo4
‘9]es 10} p|oy S}9SSEe Ul papn|oul SeM UYDIYM ‘UoI||IWZ ZF JO anjeA e Yylm asnoH Asswey ‘Aledold e sem siao1o Y)iMm passnosip Jajiew juesiiubis Jayjouy

"6€ SVI Yim aul| ul si siyy pue Ayjigel|

3y} JO 9jewsa 1saq s,|1ouno) ay) spoddns papinoid uoneue|dxs sy} 1By} 8|qelOWOD WEe | pue und|ing 4dvV1 8y} 0} 8suodsal s,|Iouno)) ay} pamalnal |
‘pasiubooal aq 0} sjusuiedwi ay) Bunewnse

uo d9IApe papinoid Zg und|ing dyv1 PUe Wway) O} 8|ge|leAB UOljeW.IO Ul UO Paseq 81 wi}Sa }$8(, B 0} 8WO0I 0} S|Iouno) salinbai siy] sysodap yueq
dlpue|ad] Jo Juswieas} ay) Inoge | Loz AeN ul Y4d1D Ag panss! # ajepdn zg uns|ing dvv1 PUe 6ESY| 4O 1oedwi 8y} [I0UN0D By} YIM PassSnosip oAey |

[I2UNO0Y 3y} Y}IM passnhasip sidjjew juesnyiubig
(o)}
"Z1/1 102 403 ypne Aw jo Jed se uoljepuswiwodal Aw Buuaws|dwi ul sseiboid malnal |IM | <t

‘pud Jeak ay} je Buisal aAijue)Sqns alow 8)9|dwod 0} pey | pue way) uo aduelal ade|d Jou pjnod | jey} Jueaw siy |
"SUOIjeI|IoU023J AJYIUOW By} PUNOJB SBSSBUNEOM |0JJUOD PaIIIUSPI | "SJUBWSJE]S [elIoUBUL 8U) JO Jipne AW Woly pue SWa)sAs |eloueuly |eldjew s,|louno)
3y} JO mainal Aw wody Juswanoidwi 1oy seale awos Ajuapl pip | ‘siuswabuelle [011U0d [eulajul JNOA ul sassauyeam jueoliubis Aue Apjuapi jou pip |

|]0J3UOD [euJdlu]

"}JOM Jay10 pue SjuslWsle)s [eloueUl) 8y} U0 YJom Aw wod) Jo
aJeme We | ey} UONEBWIOUI 8} PUB S8INSOJOSIp 8Y) Usamiaq salous)sisuooul Aue Ayyuspl jou pip | “8}e|dwoo pue jueljdwoo s Juswajels ay) MalA Aw uj

“WJOM

Jay10 pue sjusWa)e)s [eloueUl) 8Y) UO YoM AW WOy JO 8leme We | 1By} UOIIBWIOUI 8Y) PUB S8INso|osIp 8y} usamjaq salous)sisuooul Aue Buikyuspl =
pue

‘WV4d1D Aq pauloads se aonoeld Jadoud yym saijdwod 1l Jayieym pue Juswale)s 9ouBuISA0b ay) Ul S8INso[osIp 8y} JO ssaua)a|dwod ay) Bullapisuocd =
:UO pasnoo} MalAal A\ "Juswale)}S 92UBUIBAOS) [BNUUY S [IOUNOY) 8Y) paMaIAal dAeY |

juswajelS adUeUIBA0L) [jenuuy



9 197 IpPNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY Jpny

‘owsw wusu| =
owaw sjunoooe |eul{ =

Joday 80UBUIBAOD) [BNUUY W
:sjuswanoidul

paJinbal ay) aAsiyoe 0 suodal Buimo||ol 8y Ul 8pew 8ARY | SUOEpUSWWOIal Jo uonejuswa|dwi Ajawin ay) 8insus pue Jojuouw 1SN [Iouno) syl LYy

o
L0

uonepuUBWWOI3Y

UoIjepUAWIWIOIDY

"Z€0°€.23 Sem 60/800¢ U! pue 000°/2Z3F Sem 01/600Z 10} 8} 8y} ‘Jaybiy usaq aaey sieak snoiaaid ul s8s) Jipny “palinbal
@oueinsse uieb o) seale o1j10ads Ul papasu YJOM [eUOlIPPE OS|e pue uoljeluawnoop Bunioddns ‘sejou Yjim senssi ay) Wod) Bunnsal YJom sjunoodoe |eul)
BJJX8 8U) JOJ 000‘G |3 pPUB Sjuswa)LISal S| U0 Yoouapun | JJom eijxa ay) Jo} pabieyd usaq sey 00083 JO @3 & 000°00Z3 JO @3} |eulblLio ayj jo doy up

"}IOM BJIIXS 9)eusapun 0} pey aAey | 810ja18y)} pajoadxs plepue)s ay} 0} siaded
Bunjiom pue sajou Buiuoddns ay) 106 01 op 01 aJow SI aJay) Jeak ise| uo sjuswanoldwi usaq aaey alay) 3IYAA “staded Bunjiom pue sajou Buioddns
‘sjuswale)s |eloueul) ay) 0} syjuswarosdwi pue sbuiaes Aouaiole Jaylny 89 pjnom alay} uoljeoadxa ayy uo | L/0L0gZ Ul 884 ipne ay} paonpal |

s99) JIpny



L J8)e7] Ipny [enuuy uoissiwwo) yupny

*2In}n} 8|qeeasalo} ay) Jo} ajeledo

"9AI}08)J8 Sulewal |0JU0d |eloueul papiroid sueld 0} @nuURUOd 0} )l $3|qeus Jey) uohisod [eloueuly
S1I @A8IYOE 0] 8|ge 8 p|noys pue Jeak jjey 1e Z1/1 10z 4o} uonisod |eioueul) 8|gels e sey |1ouno) 9|qe)s e 2indas 0} pue ‘saniunyoddo pue
ay) 1ey) ‘o) 1day pue | /01 0Z Jo} 18s sem 1eBpnq paouejeq e sjdwexa Joj ‘aJe suonedlpul ay | sysu |etoueuly AjaAioaye abeuew o) sassadoud

"awooul Juelb paonpal pajosiel ey sueid eioueul) Buidojeasp pue swesAs 1snqou sey uonesiuebio ay L

Aq Juswuianob [esjuad woly Buipuny Ul 8sealdap ay) 0} [|om papuodsal pey |1ounod) 8y} ey} punoy L 1/010¢ 40} SO0
| ‘sBuines uonewJoysuel) sy Buliaaldp 1oy ABojopoylew swwelboud pue 108foid punos e Buipnjoul '92UdI|ISal [eIduRUL 91N23S 0} aoe|d
aouewuopad |eloueuly buibeuew pue Buliojuow Joj swaysAs aoe|d ul jnd sey |1ouno) ay]  ul sjusawabuetse Jadoid sey uonesiuebio ayj

?oualjisal [eloueuly ‘|

sobessaw Aoy uoLIdLD

sobessaw Ay pue el1d)19 Asuow 10} anjep
—|

5]

‘MO|38( 1IN0 ]SS SI seale OM] By} JO ydea uo uoisnjdouod AN

'$80JN0Sa
10 8sn S}I Ul SSBUBAIIDBYS pue Aousiole ‘Awouods ‘eindas 0} sjuswabuelle ajenbape sey [1IDUN0) 8y} Jey} SI UOISN|DUOD ||BIBAO A\ "UOISSILLIWOD HpNY
ay] Aq paljioads elia)lIo om] Jsuiebe sa0In0sal JO 8sh JNOA Ul SSaUaAoald pue Aousioly)e ‘Alouods ainoss 0] sjuswabuelle JINOA SSasse |

"uoisn|ouod (N4A) Aduow 1oj anjeA ayj se awoo3no ayj pajiodal aAey pue uoissiwwon
Jipny 9y} Aq paijioads eLiajlio ayj jsuiebe asuewaopad InoA passasse | "Aauow 10} anjeA
JaA1j9p 0} ajdoad pue awi} ‘Asuow s3I Buisn pue Buibeuew si [I9UN0YH 8y} 18Y}aYM pPaIapISuo |

Aauouw 10} anjeA



197 IpPNY [enuuy

uoIsSIWwWwo) ypny

"M3IABJ SBJIAISS JORJUOD JBWO)SND S} pue awwelboid

uopjesijeuolel Jao1o sy ybnodyy ped ul pasaAlep 89 [IIM (Z1/1.1.02 Ul Uoljiw Z'€3) PaPEO] Juol
ale sbuines Aousloiye s, [10UN0D Y| "Uol||iw Z'Z3F Jo sableyd pue s8a) pue uoljjiw g’ L F suononpal
92IAJBS ‘uol[jiw 93 sbuines Aouaioie JO uoleUIqWOD B YBnoay) way) aAsIyde 0} swie pue

ue|d [elouBul4 W] wnipa|A Jeak 4 syl ul uoliw 013 Jo 10b1e) uononpad }S00 e sey |1Iouno) ay |
‘9|qeJaAlBp

ale suolnonpal 1S09 Jey) pue seale Ajiold Uo snooj e sI 81ay) ainsua 0] siapjoyiebpng

pue slaqualy yjoq Buiajoaul Bupas 1ebpnq Jo) sjuswabuelle aoeld ul ind sey |1ouno) ay |

sobessaw Aoy

‘AlAnonpoud
pue Aousioiys Buinosdwi Aq pue suononpal }s00
Buinelyoe Aq sjdwexs Joj ‘s1ebpnq Ja1ybi uiyym

soounosal syl buisiuoud si uonesiueblo ay |

-1 1/010¢ 10} SN204

*SS9UBAIJ09Y9 pue Aoualoyle
‘Awouoda saindas } moy Builbuajjeys 1oy
sjuawabuese 1adoud sey uonesiuebio ayl

SSOUAAI}I9YD
pue Aosuaioyys Awouodsa Bulinosag g

uoLdI)

52




6 J8)e7] Ipny [enuuy uoissiwwo) yupny

‘'suieb Ayianonpoud Buipinoid sny) suodal Aay Jo uonjeiauab onjewolne ay) ajqeus pue walsAs ay) ajelbajul Japaq
‘alnjonuy)s Buipod sy} suljwealls 0} Aeemispun si joafoid e ‘Jabpa| |eloueul S,|IDUNOY BY} JO %08Yd yjeay e Buimojjo4
‘sladed Buijiom

Jo Ayijenb ayy Buinosdwi uo Bupjiom ale pue | /0L 0Z Ul PaASIYOE SS820NS 8U} UO pliNg 0} U9ay aJe Wwea) adueuld ay ]

"Jouuew Ajpwn e ul pue Ajg1einooe dn payoid ale Aay) jey] ainsua 0} SISeq auinol e
UO PaJBPISUOD 8q 0} POdU ‘B|es J0j ploy S}9SSEe Se Yons ‘s}oadse awos "wea) adueul) 8y} Joj Buiunsuod-awi) ss| pue
aunNoJ way) ayew 0} sassado.d paquia 0} pasu a8y} S alay] "Sy4| Bunuswsadwi jo abusjieyd ayj 1w IDUNOD BYL  SYH4| pPUE SjuswWale)s |eloueulH

‘Buiyoeod pue Buiulea] uonoy ybnoay) Juswdojoasp yels ul

1S8AUI 0] BuINUUOD SI pue UoNelIPaIdIE d|| POAISOal OS|e sey [1ouno) ay | ‘Buiodas eouewlonad pajeibalul a)eyljioe)]

0] NAIOD ‘Wa)sAs uonewlojul Juswabeuew sy Jo JuswdojaAap ay) Ul Pa}SaAUl 9ARY [1DUN0D 8y “pJemio} Bulob siy)

ulejulew 0] SpPaau |1ounNo) ay) pue sainssaid |eloueul) pue doipyoeq 21WOU02d ay) UsAlb souewlopuad poob si siy |

196.e)

ayj} uey} ssauxaIs 0} 1s0| sAep abeiae Jo Jaquinu Jomo| e Jodal 0} 8|qe sem awli} }S.i} 8y} Joj [IDUN0D 8y) Jey} SsI 8jou

Jenoiued 1O “paaiyoe jou alem 1ybie Ajup ‘parsiyoe Buleq asayl Jo %8/ Ylm ue|d a1eiodion ay) ul sjabie) 1suiebe
aouewoad poob papodal osje 1ouno) ay| "18b.1e) anoge 1o je alam (%z8) G9 painseaw sainbiy aouewdlopad 6/ ay) %

JO Slo1eolpu| @ouBWIOUSd SNjeA 1Sag paulelal pue |euoleN ay) isuiebe souewlopad paroidwi pauodal Iouno) ay | aouewuopad jeuonesadO

‘Buniodas eouewuopad pajesbajul aanoays ybnoayy |013u0d
[eroueuly punos Bululeluiew ui aq |Im abuajieyod Aay ay] -Buipuads asealoul JO ulejluliew o} [1IoUNo0Y 8y} uo ainssaud
ind awibai syyeuaq ay) ul sabueys pue saipoq J03oas a1jignd Jayjo Jo Buipuads sy} ul S)NYH “ulewal sainssaid |eloueuly
"Z1/1 102 ul syobiey sbuines syl 19aw 0} 196Je) uo OS|e SI}| "9J4judd ||[Bd Mau
ay] se yons Bunjiom jo shkem mau padojaasp sey pue Aouepunpal Alejunjoa AQ 82J0/J10M S)I paonpal Sey |Iounod) ay |
‘salIAnoe Bunelauab awooul mau e Bujoo| pue Aouaiolye Buisealoul ybnoay) J10)998s 21jgnd ay} uo ainssalid
aJow sainssald 109 }19awW 0} |IDUN0Y 8y} alinbal |[Im sadueuly o1jgnd Uo SJUIBJISUOD By} pPuE 8)ewl|d JIWOU0Id 8y | puE UuJINJUMOP JIWOUO0]

sabua||eyd a.injn} pue jua.tin



ol

J8)e7] Ipny [enuuy uoissiwwo) yupny

"I Xipuaddy ul 1o }8s ale | L/0L0Z 40} |IDUNo) 8y} Jo) S83) Jipne |eul) 8y ‘lpne no o} yoeoidde aARoNSUOD pue aAlRisod e uaye) sey
[1oUno) ay | ‘edouspuadapul pue AlAoalqo ‘Ajlubajul uo salo1jod S UoISSIWIWOY JPNY 8y} Y}IM S0UBpPIOIDE. Ul JNO paLLIed usaq sey Jpne ayj WJijuod ueo |

99110 8OUBUISAOL) pue
1PNy JoquBAON 0) paliodal pue | |0z JoquaAoN 82

19197 JIpNy [enuuy

1 10Z Jequisldes O¢

21e011)499 uons|dwod Jipny

1 102 Joquisydas 0¢

UOISN|OUOD WA pUB SjusWS)e)s [eloueul) 8y} uo uoluido s Jojipny

99)}IWWOY) 9OUBUIBAOL) pUk }ipny
| LOZ lequaldag 0] pauodal pue | |0z Jequaldes

Hodas soueusanob [enuuy

99)]ILULIOY) 82UBUISAOD)
pue IpnNy |10z J8qUBAON O} pauodal pue 18gojoQ

owiaw sjuNoooe |eul

99)JILULLIOY) 9OUBUIBAOL)
pue Jipny | L0gZ aunr 0} pauodal pue | Log Ae|y

owsw wia|

99]}ILILLIOY) 90UBUIBA0D)
pue upny | Loz Aenuepr 0] pauodal pue | |0z Aenuep

ue|d ypny

4
Lo

Jeah ay)
Buninp j1oUNO) 8y} 0} panssi spodal 8y} Ul papnjoul ale Ipne Jno Agq paJaA0d seale 8y} Ul SUOljepuswwodal pue suoisnjouod ‘sbulpuly pajie}ap Jayun4

"1 10Z JoqWIBAON 8Z UO 880D
90URUIBAOS) pue JIpny ay) 1e Jana| Siy) 1ussald [[IMm | “eouBuI4 JO J008lIg 8yl PUB 8AINdaXT 18IyD 8yl YIM Jans| siy) peaibe pue passnosip aAey |

syJewal buiso|n



1%

197 IpPNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY Jpny

1102 JoaquianoN
Jojpny US|
As|puliS) eLepy

‘Jupne ay) Buunp uonelado-0o pue poddns Jisy) Jo} LJels [I0UN0D 8y} Yuey) 0} YSIM |

55



cl

J8)e7] Ipny [enuuy uoissiwwo) yupny

"019|dwo2 sI yiom Aw 9ouo 99} [eulj ay) Wodal [Im | pue ssalboid ul si swieo juelb uo ylom A\ "000°Z83 S! yJom wieo uelb Joj sea) pasodoud AN

'939) JIpNe 1 1/010Z 9y} 99npal 0} 0L0Z [Mdy Ul [1ounoD 8y} 0} £/9°01 3 10 8jegal & pled UOISSIUWOD PNy ay L

000°'€Z 000002 000°'€22 lejol
0 0 0 340M JIpne-UoN
000'€C 000002 000°'€2Z 09} 0|EOS

S99 - | XIpuaddy

O
L0



€l 197 IpPNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY Jpny

"MBIA Jlej pue anJ) e aAIB sjuswialels 8yl 1Y) WIJUOD JouUed | =
10 ‘M3IA Jie) pue anJ) e aAIB Jou Op SjuswWwale)s ay) puly| =
;11 uoluido paiyiienb e enssi | "uoluido palijenbun ue anssi | ‘MaIA Jiej pue anJ) e aAIb sjuswalels |eloueul) ay) 1ey) aalbe | J

uoluido
"sa|nJ Bununoooe jueas|al ay) buimojjo} ‘Apadoud paledaid useaq aney Ay Jayjaym =

pue ‘uonsanb ul Jeak ay) Jo} swooul pue Buipuads sil pue Apoq palipne ay) Jo uolisod [elouBUl 8} JO MBIA Jie) pue ani) e aAIb Asy) Jayleym =
:Buipnjoul ‘sjuswiale)s [eloueul) 8y} uo uoluido Aw aAIB jsSnw | ‘Sjuswiale)s [eloueuly 8y} JO Jipne ay) Jo uona|dwod uQ

N~
uoluido }pnyLn

‘pouiad Buiwoo ay} ul sebueyo pauue|d Aue uo pue ‘Jeak ay} ul sjuswabuelie 8ouBUIBAOD S)I JO SSBUBAIJOBYS By} palojuow sey i

moy Buipnjoul ‘epoo aoueulanob [Bo0] UMO s} Yyim salidwod 3 yoiym 0} JUdIXa a8y} uo [1ouno?) ayy Aq uodau o1ignd e si Juswalels aoueulanob jenuue ay |

"sSaiuNWWo Jisy} pes) ‘eelidoidde aleym pue yum abebus ‘o) Junosoe
Aoy} yoiym ybnouy} pue pajjoJuod pue pajoalip ale salpoq juswulanob |Boo] yoiym Aq ‘senjea pue sainjnd ‘sessaooid pue swalsAs oy} sesudwoo }

"JaUUBW 9|qelunoooke pue jsauoy ‘uado ‘aAisnjoul
‘Alowiy e ul ‘ajdoad 1ybu ayy 4oy ‘Aem jybu ayy ul ‘sbuiyy ybu ay) Bulop aie Aay) 1By} 8insus salpoq JUsWUIBA0B |B20] MOY JNOge S| 80UBUIBAOL)

juawaje)s asueusIanob jenuuy

BSSO|D) - Z Xipuaddy



147

197 IpPNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY Jpny

58

"uoIsSn[ouod payljenb e anssi | ‘Jou pIp ) 18U} pUlf | J| "UOISN|OUOD palijenbun ue anssi | ‘sjuswabuelle ayenbape pey Apoq pajipne ayj jeyl pul | Ji

"UoISSILIWOY 1PNy 8y} AQ palioads Bl U0 Paseq S82In0sal Jo asn
S1I Ul SsauaAIoale pue Aousiolye ‘Awouods Bulinoss loy sjuswabuelie Jadoid aoejd ul ind sey Apoq palipne sy} Jayleym Uuo UoIsSnjouod s Joyipne ay |

uoisnjauod Aduow 10j anjep



Loc
13CWIAAON )¥N"AOB UOISSIWIWOD-}IpNE MMM

UOISSIWWI0) £

)]
L0

‘Aued paiyj Aue =

Jo ‘Aioeded |enplAipul Jisy] Ul 18210 10 Jaquiaw/iooalip Aue =

:0} AJjigisuodsal ou jdaooe siojipny "Apoq pajipne ay) JO ash 9]0Ss ay}

Jo) paitedaid ale Asy] "SI9211O JO SlOqUIBW ‘SI0J0BIIP BAIINDSXS-UOU 0] passalppe ale siolipne pajulodde Aq paledaid suoday "Apoq palipne ayi Jo pue
sJojipne Jo salljiqisuodsal aAioadsal ay) sulejdxa uoISSIWIWOD PNy 8y} AQ panss! salpog pajipny pue sio}ipny Jo salljiqisuodsay Jo Juswalels ay

"UOISSIWIWOY JIpny @ 1YybuAdoo abew
‘wea | Bulysiignd uoissiwwod) 1ipny ay} Aq uononpoud pue ubisaq
"L L0 uolIssiwwo) 1pny ©

0,0. 86. ¥¥80
;|eo esea|d ‘ysijbug uey) Jayjo sbenbue| e ui 1o JewIo] SAIBUIS)E UB Ul JUsWNnoop sIy) Jo Adoo e aiinbai noA Jj



This page is intentionally left blank

60



Agenda Item 7

=

To: Standards Committee E
D

s

Date: 2 December 2011 £
e

Report of: Head of Law and Governance E

Title of Report: Local Government Ombudsman - Complaint

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To advise the Committee of a complaint made to the
Local Government Ombudsman and the results of his investigation.

Recommendation: The Committee is asked to note the report.

Introduction

1. In November 2010 the Monitoring Officer received a complaint from a
member of the public concerning a member of Oxford City Council.
Following pre-assessment enquiries the matter was referred to an
assessment panel in January 2011. The panel decided to refer the
allegations back to the Monitoring Officer in order for an investigation to
be carried out.

2. An investigation officer (10) was appointed and a report, which
concluded that he subject member did not breach the code of conduct,
was submitted to the June meeting this Committee. The Committee
agreed with the 10’s findings and accordingly the matter was closed.
Standards for England guidelines do not provide an opportunity for the
complainant to appeal. All parties were informed of the Committee’s
decision.

Local Government Ombudsman

3. The Complainant remained unsatisfied by the outcome of the case so
referred her complaint to the Local Government Ombudsman. The
Ombudsman does not have any jurisdiction over Standards Committee
decisions but can take action where he feels there has been
maladministration in the complaints or investigation processes.

4. On 28 October the Chief Executive received the outcome of the

Ombudsman’s examination of the case. The letter stated that no further
investigations would take place and appended was a statement from

61

(o e )

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL



the Ombudsman giving reasons for his decision. The complaint
therefore has been dismissed.

5. The correspondence from the Ombudsman is attached for the
Committee’s information.

Additional Documents

e Letter from the Local Government Ombudsman
e Statement of reasons from the Ombudsman

Name and contact details of author:
Alec Dubberley

Democratic Services Officer
Email;: adubberley@oxford.gov.uk

Tel: 01865 252402

62



Local Government

OMBUDSMAN

26 October 2011

Mr Peter Sloman
Chief Executive
St Aldates Chambers

OXFORD

OX11DS

Your ref: MN/11/12

Our ref: 11 004 400/B2/KB1

(Please quote our reference when contacting us and, if using email, please put the reference number in the email subject
header)

If telephoning please contact: 024 7670 5438
email address: K.Burns@coinweb.lgo.org.uk

Dear Mr Sloman

| have decided to discontinue my investigation into this complaint by Mrs Alexander. | enclose a
copy of the statement of my final decision that explains my reasons.

Yours sincerely

Kim Burns
Investigator

Enc: final statement
The Commission will include this complaint in the published figures for the year ending 31 March

2012. We will record the category as: Corporate & Other Services and the decision as: To
discontinue investigation (OD - S.24A(6), formerly 26(10)).

The Oaks No 2 T:024 7682 0000 Jane Martin

Westwood Way F: 024 7682 0001 Local Government Ombudsman
‘Westwood Business Park W: www.lgo.org.uk Neville Jones

Coventry Advice ;0300 061 0614  Deputy Ombudsman

Cv4 8IB



This page is intentionally left blank

64



Statement of reasons

Complaint ref: 11 004 400
Council: Oxford City Council
Date: 26 October 2011

The complaint

1. The complainant says that the Council, in investigating her complaint about an incident
involving a Member she says behaved inappropriately towards her, failed to properly
investigate her complaint. She is particularly concerned that the Council failed to interview
witnesses she had identified, failed to follow up on her statement about what a police officer
said to her, misrepresented her complaint, unreasonably included a Council officer's
statement when he had not witnessed the alleged assault and failed to provide her with
adequate time to reply to the Council's draft report.

The role of the Ombudsman

2. The Ombudsman’s role is to consider complaints of service failure and maladministration
causing injustice. The Ombudsman must consider whether the Council has acted
reasonably in accordance with the law, its own policies and generally accepted
standards of local administration. We look at the administrative actions of the Council but
we do not challenge decisions that have been made properly even though people may
disagree with them. Nor can we challenge the professional judgement of the Council’s
officers.

Investigation

3. As part of the investigation, | have:
e considered the complaint and the complainant's comments;
e made enquiries of the Council and considered the comments and documents the
Council provided.

Key facts

4. The complainant attended a Council meeting on 3 November 2010. She says that a Member
behaved inappropriately towards her at that meeting. She submitted a complaint to the
Council on 28 December. On 17 January 2011 the standards committee assessment panel
referred the allegation to the monitoring officer for investigation. The complainant was
informed of that on 18 January. The police officer present at the meeting was interviewed on
7 February. The complainant was interviewed on 7 February and the Member was
interviewed on 15 February. The Council sent the complainant a note of her interview
responses on 13 April. A draft report was sent to her on 18 May, requesting a response
within 7 days. The complainant requested more time to comment and the Council declined
her request. She was advised on 24 May that Committee would consider the report on
10 June. The complainant submitted comments on 25 May. On 10 June Committee
considered the case and determined that there was no evidence that the Member had failed
to comply with the code of conduct. A decision notice was issued on 20 June.

65



Analysis

5. The complainant's first concern is that the Council failed to interview additional withesses
before completing its investigation. This is a point the Council concedes. However, it states
that it did not consider it necessary to interview additional witnesses given that it had an
independent witness in the form of a police officer that attended the meeting in question.
Notwithstanding the fact that | have seen no evidence to suggest that the complainant
provided details of any additional witnesses to the Council | am satisfied that Committee
was made aware that she had made such a request given that she mentioned it in her
response to the draft report and her comments were made available to Committee
Members. | also note that in its reasons for its decision on 10 June 2011 Committee
specifically referred to the complainant's request for additional witnesses to be interviewed,
recording its view that there was no merit in interviewing further witnesses on the basis that
it was satisfied, based largely on the evidence submitted by the police officer, that the
Member's actions were intended to be passive and conciliatory and there was insufficient
evidence to suggest that the Member deliberately set out to intimidate or threaten the
complainant. While | recognise that the complainant strongly disagrees with that view and
believes Committee should have interviewed additional witnesses it is not my role to
determine how the Council should have investigated the complaint. There is no requirement
for the Council to have interviewed additional withnesses and as | am satisfied that the
complainant's request for that to happen was considered by Committee, and rejected, | have
no grounds on which | could criticise it.

6. In reaching that view | recognise that the complainant alleges that an officer advised her that
she did not need to provide details of withesses at an early stage because that was an
option once a hearing took place. | have seen no evidence to suggest that this was
information the complainant was given. Instead, | note that she was informed in writing that
no hearing would take place unless Committee considered there had been a breach of the
code of conduct after considering the final report. As | said in the previous paragraph,
Committee determined that there was no evidence of a breach. Consequently a hearing was
not necessary. In those circumstances | have no grounds on which | could criticise the
Council.

7. The complainant is also concerned because she says that the police officer that was present
at the meeting subsequently advised her that the Member’s action in touching her
constituted assault. She believes her allegation in relation to that point should have been put
to the police officer. Having considered the statement submitted by the police officer | note
that he states on more than one occasion that any contact which occurred between the
complainant and the Member did not constitute assault and that the Member's attitude was
one of courtesy. | further note that he concluded his statement by saying that although he
understood the complainant may have been advised by someone after the meeting that the
Member’s action could be considered an assault it was his view that it was not. Given all of
that | see no reason why the Council would have gone back to the police officer as his
statement is clear that his view is that she was not assaulted. In any event, | note that her
allegations about what the police officer said to her in relation to whether the contact
between her and the Member in question was an assault was mentioned in her response to
the draft report. | further note that those comments were made available to Committee. | am
therefore satisfied that it was open to Committee to pursue the point further and make
further enquiries if it had considered that to be necessary. | have seen no evidence to
suggest that it did so.

8. The complainant is also concerned that her complaint was misrepresented by the Council. |
have seen no evidence to support that allegation. Indeed, | note that the summary of her
complaint was read to the complainant during her investigation interview on 9 February
2011. Her statement records that she agreed with the contents and she was given a copy of

66



her statement and an opportunity to correct any mistakes. | have seen no evidence to
suggest that she queried how her complaint had been expressed at that point.

9. The complainant is also concerned that a Council officer’'s e-mail was included in the report
for Committee, indicating that it supported the Member's version of events rather than the
complainant’s, when that e-mail made clear that the officer had not observed any assault.
While | understand the complainant's concern about that point | have seen no evidence that
the Council officer's email influenced Committee in any way. | say that because it is not
mentioned in the reasons for the Committee's decision. Instead, it is clear that Committee
relied largely on the police officer's statement and the complainant's statement that the
Member was trying to pacify her and backed off as soon as she protested. So, even if | were
to conclude that the inclusion of the e-mail was misleading | could not conclude that this had
any influence on the final decision.

10. Finally, the complainant is concerned that the Council gave her inadequate time to respond
to the draft report. | note that the complainant was provided with seven days. While | am
aware that the complainant is concerned about that not being adequate time to put together
her response | am not aware of any guidance specifying a period of time for responses to
draft reports. In any event, | am satisfied that the complainant was able to submit her
comments to the Council within the seven days given and, as | said earlier, those comments
were made available to Committee. | further note that she referred in her comments to her
concern about the length of time she was given to respond to the draft report. Again, it was
open to Committee to determine that further investigation was necessary or that a decision
should be deferred. | have seen no evidence to suggest that it did so.

Decision

11. For the reasons | have given | do not consider there are grounds to pursue the complaint
further.

Kim Burns
On behalf of the Local Government Ombudsman

67



This page is intentionally left blank

68



Agenda Itf

www.oxford

Report of Head of Law and Governance

To:

Date:

Standards Committee

2" December 2011 Item No:

Title of Report: Complaints Monitoring

g

NN

OXFORD
CITY
COUNCIL

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To provide analysis of customer feedback through
complaints

Key decision: No

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Bob Price

Scrutiny Responsibility: N/A

Ward(s) affected: All

Report Approved by: William Reed, Democratic Services Manager

Policy Framework: Corporate Governance

Recommendation(s): The Committee is asked to note and comment on
the report

1.

For a number of years Committee has received a half yearly report
that gives an analysis of the complaints received and determined by
the Council, together with comparable information from previous years,
where available. Latterly, information has been presented using
graphs and percentage tables to accord with the wishes expressed by
Committee at its meeting in June 2010.

Since April 2010, complaints data has been logged using the Lagan
Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system. Data for
2010/2011 was recorded initially on a trial basis. The Head of
Customer Services, who is responsible for the system, has worked to
produce, where possible, reports that provide information similar to that
previously reported to the Committee.

Version number: 1.0 69 Page 1 of 2
22" November 2011



3.

During 2010, there was a significant restructuring of the Council’s
service areas, which has meant that it has not been possible to always
provide comparable information, despite attempts to record information
at operational level. Inevitably, this means that it is difficult to compare
details from earlier years and trends that may have occurred.

The appendices attached to this report provide complaints data in
graphs and percentage tables for 2010/2011 from information recorded
in Lagan. Similar information for the first six months of 2011/2012 will
be circulated separately before the meeting. Detailed information in
respect of Stage 3 complaints and cases investigated by the Local
Government Ombudsman in the first half of the current year taken from
separate records maintained by the Corporate Secretariat Manager is
also appended.

Complaints data is being monitored at service and directorate level,
and by the Corporate Management Team, and it is the intention that
future reports will include comments from Directors and Service Heads

Committee is asked to note the report and make further suggestions on
the information that it would like to see in the future.

Name and contact details of author: Michael Newman,

Corporate Secretariat Manager

Background papers: None

Version number: 1.0 70 Page 2 of 2
22" November 2011



00S°€

12e'e

000°€

00S°C

sjurejdwo9d jo JaquinN
000°C

00S°}

000}

00S

uonewJojsuel] ssauisng sO¢
uswdojaaaq AJD sOE

ainsie AN so¢

SHOM A)ID sO€

sswoH AND PIOXO SOE

S3OIAIBS JaWOISNY SOE

Jswdojans( [ejuswuolIAUT SOE

wswdojaas@ Ajunwwo) ¥ BuisnoH Ajlunwwod sO¢
80UBUIBAOS) pUB MET SOE

aouBUlq SOE

sjossy ajetodio) sO¢

suoljESIUNWIWOY PUE aIn}nD A21j0d SOE

sallienb3 pue sjdoadsDg

71



1102/010¢ 0L/60 60/80 80/40

S92IAISS
1981])S/U01}99]|0D

sjule|dwoo |ejo
seWoH AND PIOXO

7 g . ==
S8JIAIBG JBwoisn) \ \ R g

aInsioT] \ \
T

7 =

1BYI0

(001=20/9002 Ym paxapul) LL-200Z @21A18s Aq sjuiejdwod [ejo|

0c

ov

09

08

00l

0clL

ovl

091

72



¢ obejsm z ebeigm | sbeism

sjulejdwos jo abejusaiad

%00l %06 %08 %0.L %09 %0S %0V %0E€ %0C %0l %0

ainste AN so¢

SOM AND SOE

™
N~

S92IAISS J8Wo)SN) SOE

sawoH A)D pJojxO sO¢

1.10Z/010Z 221A8S pue abelg Aqg sjuleldwod



8/:48yl0
L1L0Z/0L0Z €8 Z ‘L abeig je sjulejdwod syIopy AND

74



00S°C

sjurejdwios paynsnl jo JaquinN

000°¢C 00S°L 000°L 009

| |

LL0Z/0L0Z sjutejdwo) payisne

¢8l

sylop AND

sawoH AlD ploxQ
/6 @8 ainsie A0

sel] sewo

75



apeuw sjuiejdwon [je jo % se sjuiejdwos paynsnl jo JaquinN

%08  %0.L %09 %05 %0F %0E  %0C %0l %0

| | | 7

syoM AN

SOWOoH AjD ploxQO

O
N~

%lLL ainsio] AjD

1By




%001

%08

uonewlou spinosd o} pajie; 9 E Buoum Bulylewos auop arey oaAAM

papiroid aoiau9s 2y Jo Aljenb ay) Inoge psuissuod g a|qeolddy JoN Jo Jeui0 O
umouy| JoNm op 0} paaJibe am Buiyiswos op o) pajie) SpAN
%09 %0V %02C %0
ainsie] A0 sO¢
SHIOM AN sO¢

Juswdojens(
| - Aunwwo) g BuisnoH Ajlunwwo) sog

S92IAI9S JBWO)SN) SOE

Py
| |
B SoWOH AID) PIOXO SOE

I 2410

sjuie|dwo? Jo ainjeN

77



usAlS) uoneue|dx3 Jo ABojody paysnr uieldwo)
usyeuapun YoM payisnr juie[dwo) | payisnr jou juie[dwo) m
pljeAu| sl ase) | PAAj0SaY OsED H

sjuiejdwoD paso[o jo abejuasiad
%00l %06 %08 %0L %09 %0S %O0F %0E %0C %0l %0
uonewlojsuel| ssauisng sO¢
wewdojpasq AN sO¢
ainsie] AN so¢
s}IoM AND sO¢
wawdoprsq Ajunwwo) B BuisnoH Apunwwo) sH¢ m
sjessy ajes0dio) sO¢
S80IAIG Jawo)sn) SOE
JswdojoAa( [ejuBWIUONAUT SOE
20UBUISAOD) pue me SOE
sawoH AjD pIojxQ sO¢
saljllenb3 pue ajdoad sO¢

suonesiuNWwWo)) pue ainyny Adljod sOE

1102/0102 sutejdwo) |y



paAIadal
sjurejdwod
¢ abeys gL

L1-8002

¥4

bl
4
9l
£
Sl
114

PaAleday

79

[eJ8uds) - syHop AU

ssued

sjessy ayelodion

BPYlo

S92IAI9G Jowo)sn)

sawoH AjD pioxO

juswdojeasg pue Buisnoy Ayunwwod
wswdojaaaq AND

SYIHY FOIAYTS A€ SISATYNY - (€ I9VLS) SHOLOTHIA ANV JAILNOIXT 43IHO OL AFHHIIIH SINIVIdWOD



8¢

Gl

0€

Sl

ol

0c

%085

paynsnf abejuasiad
%St %0V %S€ %0€ %S¢ %0¢ %S 1 %01

%S

%0

swdojeaaq Ao

juswdojenaq
pue BuisnoH Ajunwwo)

]

_
|
S9DIAI9S JaWwojsn)

|Blouac) - SYJOAA AND

(paulwialap |je jJo abejuasiad se) payiysn( sjuiejdwos ¢ abelg

80



paunsnl abejusaiad
%S¢ %0¢ %S2 %0¢ %S %01 %S %0

7 sapjunwwo? pue BuisnoH

juswdojenaq AiD
S80IAI9G J03.Ig

oL

S90IAJSG JOWOISND

4 7 sjessy djesodio)

14 syed pue ansia QD

i -
o0

(paulwialap [[e jo abejusslad se) paynsnl sjuiejdwos ¢ abejg

14 o¢ 1514 [eyoL

Y0

o
N
N

syied pue ainsie] AlD

sjessy ajelodio)

S92JAIDG JawolsN)

$901AJ9S 10311

uswdojaaaqg AuD

Ll saunwwo) pue BuisnoH
paynsne pauiud)ag PaAlIa29Yy

o-mooo
wwowlonx
© <<

Z10Z/1102 - sjuiedwo) ¢ abejs

SYIUV IOIAYIS A SISATYNY - (€ IDVLS) SHOLITHIA ANV IAILLNDTIXT 43IHD OL AIUYTATH SINIVIdWOD



JuUswIsIes [eo0

uoNaJosIp UewspnquO B uonolpsunl apisjnO M uoneJjsiujwpe(ew oN B

SUOISIoap JO JaquinN

S 14 € C L

1102/010¢ suolsideQg uewspnquiQ

S82IAISG Jawo)}sny

saljjunwwio) pue buisnoH

S9OIAIDS 10al1IQg

sanljenb3 pue sjdoad

82



paipawal aonsn(u|

c

JUSWISNISS (00 M UOIOIPSHN| SPIS)NO M UOKEBJISIUIWPE|ELW ON M

T4 | |

¢102/110¢ suolsldodQg uewspnquQ

saljlunwwo) pue BuisnoH

uswdojaraqg AND

99UBUISAOL) pue Me

83



This page is intentionally left blank

84



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	15-09-2011
	4-10-11

	4 Assessment Panel outcomes
	5 Localism Act
	1083_001

	6 Annual Audit Letter
	7 Local Government Ombudsman - Complaint
	Decision BinJ - enquiries made
	11 10 26 Final statement to Pa and BinJ

	8 Corporate complaints

